
 

 
 

 
 

Board of Directors Meeting 
 
 
 
 

Thursday 
August 15, 2024 

9:00 A.M. 
 
 

1215 K St., Suite 1650 
  Sacramento, CA 95814 

916-447-4806 



 

 

 

Chair – Michael Kobseff, Siskiyou County 
Vice Chair – Lori Parlin, El Dorado County 
Executive Director – Patrick Blacklock  
 
Technical Advisory Group (TAG) 
TAG Chair – Tedd Ward, Del Norte County 
TAG Vice Chair – Narcisa Untal, Solano County 
Deputy Executive Director — Staci Heaton 

 

 

 

 

ALPINE, AMADOR, BUTTE, CALAVERAS, COLUSA, DEL NORTE, EL DORADO, GLENN, IMPERIAL, INYO, KINGS, LAKE, LASSEN, MADERA, MARIPOSA, MODOC, MONO, 

NEVADA, PLUMAS, SAN LUIS OBISPO, SHASTA, SIERRA, SISKIYOU, SOLANO, TEHAMA, TRINITY, TUOLUMNE 

1215 K STREET, SUITE 1650, SACRAMENTO, CA 95814   PHONE: 916-447-4806   FAX:  916-447-1667   WEB: WWW.ESJPA.ORG 

 

  Rural Counties Environmental Services Joint Powers Authority  
Board of Directors & Technical Advisory Group Meeting  

 
1215 K St., Suite 1650 

  Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

Thursday, August 15, 2024    9:00 a.m. – 3 p.m. 
 
 

Additional Teleconference Locations are Listed on the  
Last Page of this Agenda 

 
(All Teleconference Locations are Accessible to the Public) 

 
This meeting will also be livestreamed for public access. Members of the public can watch or listen to the 
meeting using one of the following methods: 
 

1. Join the Zoom meeting application on your computer, tablet or smartphone: 
Go to: https://rcrcnet.zoom.us/j/87948505044 
 
Enter Password: 095514 
  
2. Call-in and listen to the meeting: 
Dial (877) 853-5247 
Enter meeting ID:  879 4850 5044 
Passcode:   095514 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT USING ZOOM: Members of the public who join the Zoom meeting, either through the Zoom 
app or by calling in, will be able to provide live public comment at specific points throughout the meeting. 
 
EMAIL PUBLIC COMMENT: One may also email public comment to jlunn@rcrcnet.org before or during the 
meeting. All emailed public comments will be forwarded to all ESJPA Board of Directors members. 
 
Only those items that indicate a specific time will be heard at the assigned time.  All other items 
may be taken out of sequence to accommodate the Board, the staff, and the general public.  
Indicated time allocations are for planning purposes only and actual times will vary from those 
indicated. 
 
 

https://rcrcnet.zoom.us/j/87948505044
mailto:jlunn@rcrcnet.org


I. Call to Order, Self-Introductions, and Determination of Quorum 
A. Overview of Meeting Procedures – Staci Heaton, ESJPA Deputy Executive 

Director.  
 

II. Business Matters          
  
Discussion and possible action related to the following:  

 
A. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting of June 20, 2024 (ACTION) – Supervisor 

Michael Kobseff, ESJPA Chair (pgs. 2-7; 5 minutes) 
 

B. Approval of ESJPA Resolution #2024-01:  Resolution to Accept the Withdrawal of San 
Luis Obispo County From the Rural Counties' Environmental Services Joint Powers 
Authority (ACTION) – Staci Heaton (pgs. 8-21; 5 minutes) 
 

III. Public Comment 
Any person may address the Board on any matter relevant to the Authority’s business, 
but not otherwise on the agenda.  

 
IV. Presentations         

 
A. Senate Bill 54 Implementation Update – Shane Buckingham, Chris van Rossem, 

Francis Veilleux, Amy Gurm, Circular Action Alliance (20 minutes) 
 

B. Solano County’s SB 1383 Edible Food Recovery Program – Narcisa Untal, Principal 
Planner, Elizabeth Whitford, Registered Environmental Health Specialist, Erik 
Hagstrom, CivicSpark Fellow (20 minutes) 
 

C. Report from CalRecycle – Jill Larner, Local Assistance and Market Development 
Branch (15 minutes) 

 
V. Legislative Update    (Supplemental Packet, 20 minutes) 

   
(This item may be heard at any time during the meeting depending upon the availability 
of staff) Discussion of Legislation – John Kennedy, RCRC Senior Policy Advocate 

 
 Legislation discussed will include but will not be limited to:  
 

• Assembly Bill 2902 (Wood) – RCRC Sponsor 
• Assembly Bill 2346 (Lee) 
• Senate Bill 707 (Newman) 
• Senate Bill 1175 (Ochoa Bogh) 
• Senate Bill 1143 (Allen) 

 
VI. Member County Concerns/Comments  

 



VII. Solid Waste/Regulatory Update          
Discussion and possible action related to the following: 

 
A. CalRecycle (35 minutes) 

a. SB 54 Implementation – Tedd Ward, Del Norte County, John Kennedy, and 
Larry Sweetser  

b. SB 1383 Implementation – Larry Sweetser, Sweetser and Associates, and 
Staci Heaton  

c. SB 1013 Dealer Co-Op Regulations – John Kennedy 
d. CRV Program Updates – Larry Sweetser and John Kennedy  
e. Illegal Dumping – Larry Sweetser (pgs. 23-35) 
f. Electronic Annual Reporting – Larry Sweetser  
g. Covered Electronic Waste – Larry Sweetser  

 
B. State Water Resources Control Board 

a. Water Quality Fees – Larry Sweetser (pgs. 36-40; 5 minutes) 
 

C. Department of Toxics Substances Control (15 minutes) 
a. Program Updates – Larry Sweetser  
b. eVQ Questionnaire – Larry Sweetser (pg. 41) 
c. Generator Improvement Rule – Larry Sweetser (pgs. 42-121) 

 
D. Hard-to-Recycle Materials—Emerging Opportunities (Feedback Requested) – 

John Kennedy (5 minutes) 
 

E. CalOSHA 
a. Heat Illness Prevention in Indoor Places of Employment – Larry Sweetser 

(pgs. 123-128; 5 minutes) 
 

F. Extended Producer Responsibility (30 minutes) 
• Carpet America Recovery Effort Update – Lisa Mekis, California Senior 

Associate, CARE 
• California Product Stewardship Council Update – Joanne Brasch, Director of 

Advocacy and Outreach, CPSC  
• National Stewardship Action Council Update – Heidi Sanborn, Founding 

Executive Director, National Stewardship Action Council  
• Mattress Recycling Council Update – Christine Messer, Northern California 

Program Coordinator  
• PaintCare Update – Eric Humphreys, California Regional Program 

Coordinator, PaintCare  
 

G. Grant Program Update (5 minutes) 
a. ESJPA Ongoing and Potential Grants – Larry Sweetser and Eric Will, Policy and 
Local Assistance Manager 
b. SB 1383 Local Assistance Grants – Larry Sweetser 
c. CalRecycle Rural Zero Waste Plan RFP – Larry Sweetser and Eric Will 
 



H. Highlights of July 2024 CalRecycle Monthly Meeting – Larry Sweetser (pgs. 129-
148; 5 minutes) 

 
I. Other Regulatory Announcements/Issues of Interest  

• Cal EPA CUPA Newsletters (pgs. 149-158) 
 

J. Agenda Suggestions, Member County Presentation Volunteer, Workshop Topics 
for Next ESJPA Board Meeting Scheduled Thursday, October 17, 2024 

 
VIII. Articles of Interest      (Page 159)   

                        
IX. Adjournment  
 

Lunch Break  
 

Technical Advisory Group Breakout Session 1 p.m.  
 

SB 1383 Check-In 
 

Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. By request, alternative agenda document 
formats are available to persons with disabilities. To arrange an alternative agenda document format or to 
arrange aid or services to modify or accommodate persons with a disability to participate in a public 
meeting, please call (916) 447-4806 at least 48 hours before the meeting. 
 
Agenda items will be taken as close as possible to the schedule indicated. Any member of the general public 
may comment on agenda items during the public comment period. To facilitate public comment, please let 
staff know if you would like to speak on an agenda item. The agenda for this meeting of the Board of 
Directors of Rural Counties Environmental Services Joint Powers Authority was duly posted at its offices, 
1215 K Street, Suite 1650, Sacramento, California, at least 72 hours prior to the meeting. 
 
Any written materials related to an open session item on this agenda that are submitted less than 24 hours 
prior to the meeting, and that are not exempt from disclosure under the Public Records Act, will promptly 
be made available for public inspection at ESJPA's principal office, 1215 K Street, Suite 1650, Sacramento, 
CA 95814, (916) 447-4806, during normal business hours, and on the ESJPA website, 
https://www.esjpa.org. 

 
Additional Teleconference Location(s) 

 
Del Norte Solid Waste Management 

Authority 
Conference Room 
1700 State Street 

Crescent City, CA 95531 

Imperial County 
Department of Public Works 

155 S. 11th Street  
El Centro, CA 92243  

 
Mono County Civic Center 

Convict Lake Room 
1290 Tavern Road 

Mammoth Lakes, CA 93546 

Siskiyou County Board of Supervisors 
Chambers 

311 Fourth Street 
Yreka, CA 96097 

 

https://www.esjpa.org/


Agenda Item II

BUSINESS MATTERS 

1



Chair – Michael Kobseff, Siskiyou County 
Vice Chair – Lori Parlin, El Dorado County 
Executive Director – Patrick Blacklock  

Technical Advisory Group (TAG) 
TAG Chair – Tedd Ward, Del Norte County 
TAG Vice Chair – Narcisa Untal, Solano County 
Deputy Executive Director — Staci Heaton 

ALPINE, AMADOR, BUTTE, CALAVERAS, COLUSA, DEL NORTE, EL DORADO, GLENN, IMPERIAL, INYO, KINGS, LAKE, LASSEN, MADERA, MARIPOSA, MODOC, MONO, 

NEVADA, PLUMAS, SAN LUIS OBISPO, SHASTA, SIERRA, SISKIYOU, SOLANO, TEHAMA, TRINITY, TUOLUMNE 

1215 K STREET, SUITE 1650, SACRAMENTO, CA 95814   PHONE: 916-447-4806   FAX:  916-447-1667   WEB: WWW.ESJPA.ORG 

  Rural Counties Environmental Services Joint Powers Authority 
Board of Directors & Technical Advisory Meeting Minutes 

1215 K St., Suite 1650 
 Sacramento, CA 95814 

Thursday, June 20, 2024 

VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT 
Jeff Gardner  Amador County 
Craig Cissell  Butte County 
Michael Azevedo Colusa County 
Tedd Ward  Del Norte County 
Supervisor Lori Parlin El Dorado County 
Jared Carter  Madera County 
Sam Cerveny  Mariposa County 
Supervisor Rhonda Duggan  Mono County 
David Garcia  Nevada County 
Sean Graham  Plumas County 
Supervisor Michael Kobseff  Siskiyou County 
Narcisa Untal  Solano County 
Rachel Ross-Donaldson Tehama County 
Deborah Reagan Tuolumne County 

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE 
Staci Heaton, Deputy Executive Director Rural Counties ESJPA 
Larry Sweetser, ESJPA Consultant  Sweetser and Associates, Inc. 
John Kennedy, Senior Policy Advocate RCRC Governmental Affairs 
Eric Will, Policy and Local Assistance Manager RCRC 
Brian Briggs, Deputy General Counsel RCRC 
Julie Lunn, Office Coordinator RCRC 

GUEST SPEAKERS 
Zoe Heller, CalRecycle 
Marshalle Graham, CalRecycle 
Jill Larner, CalRecycle  
Nate Pelczar, California Product Stewardship Council 
Christine Messer, Mattress Recycling Council 
Jordan Wells, National Stewardship Action Council 

2



Monica Choi, PaintCare 
 

I. Call to Order, Self-Introductions, and Determination of Quorum 
Supervisor Michael Kobseff, ESJPA Chair, called the meeting to order at 9:04 a.m. A 
quorum was determined at that time, and Staci Heaton, ESJPA Deputy Executive 
Director, gave an overview of meeting procedures in accordance with the Brown Act.  

 
II. Business Matters           

 
A. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting of March 14, 2024 (ACTION)  

 
The Board considered minutes from the March 14, 2024 meeting for approval. 
Motion/Second to approve the minutes by El Dorado County/Amador County. 
Motion approved unanimously. 
 

B. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting of April 3, 2024 (ACTION) 
 
The Board considered minutes from the April 3, 2024 special meeting for 
approval. Motion/Second to approve the minutes by El Dorado County/Amador 
County. Motion approved unanimously. 
 

C. ESJPA Supporting the Confirmation of Zoe Heller, Director, California Department 
of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle) (ACTION) 
 
Ms. Heaton noted the recent appointment of Zoe Heller as Director of CalRecycle 
and the recommendation to the Board to formally support her confirmation 
before the Senate, noting that RCRC had already approved a similar position.  
 
Motion/Second to approve the support position by Del Norte County/Solano 
County. Motion approved unanimously.  
 

D. Proposed ESJPA Participating Entity Membership Program (ACTION) 
 
Ms. Heaton explained the recommendations from the working group formed to 
develop a participating entity membership program for non-RCRC members as 
part of the ongoing implementation of the 2023-25 ESJPA Business Plan.  
 
Motion/Second to approve the recommendations from the working group by Del 
Norte County/El Dorado County. Motion approved unanimously. 
 

E. Approval of the ESJPA 2023 Audited Financial Statements (ACTION) 
 
Milena De Melo, RCRC Controller, presented the ESJPA Audited Financial 
Statements to the Board for approval.  
 

3



Motion/Second to approve the Audited Financial Statements by Del Norte 
County/El Dorado County. Motion approved unanimously.  
 

III. Public Comment 
 
None noted. 
 

IV. Presentations         
A. Electronic Annual Reporting: A Rural-Specific Example – Marshalle Graham, Local 

Assistance and Market Development Branch, CalRecycle  
 
Ms. Graham presented a step by step, rural-specific example of how to use the EAR 
system for reporting, then took questions from the Board.  

 
B. Property Insurance: The Outlook for California’s Market 

 
Ms. Heaton presented a brief history of how California’s property insurance market 
reached its current crisis situation and discussed what the state, including the 
California Insurance Commissioner and the Legislature, is doing to try to provide 
consumers with affordable and sustainable property insurance options.  

 
Larry Sweetser, Sweetser and Associates, gave a presentation on vape pens and how 
jurisdictions can deal with their collection and disposal. 

  
C. Special Guest: Zoe Heller 
 
ESJPA welcomed recently-appointed CalRecycle Director, Zoe Heller to discuss her 
overall goals and vision for the Department. Ms. Heller also fielded numerous questions 
from the Board regarding various CalRecycle programs.  

 
D. Report from CalRecycle 

 
Jill Larner, CalRecycle, issued a number of updates from the Department, including SB 
1383 compliance and enforcement, SB 1383 tools and guidance, reminders on reports 
due to CalRecycle, the status of the SB 343 Material Characterization Study, and 
updates on the SB 1013 Dealer Co-Op program.   
 

V. Legislative Update  
 

John Kennedy, RCRC Senior Policy Advocate, gave updates on the status of a number 
of state legislative measures, including:  

• Assembly Bill 2902 (Wood) – RCRC Sponsor 
• Senate Bill 1232 (Grove) 
• Senate Bill 1175 (Ochoa Bogh) 
• Assembly Bill 2346 (Lee) 

4



• Senate Bill 1143 (Allen) 
 

VI. Member County Concerns/Comments  
 

Issues raised included:  
Tuolumne County—Inability to utilize woody biomass for SB 1383. Also noted that they 
are getting HHW facility leveraged to expand mattress program.  
 
Tehama County—Concerns about the Dixie Fire scar in Greenville and who enforces 
when cleanup contractors leave waste behind.  
 
Del Norte—Concerns about power outages that last longer than 3 days and the ensuing 
waste stream every time there’s a fire. People always want to know what to do with their 
spoiled food.  
 

VII. Solid Waste/Regulatory Update          
 
The Board received brief updates on the progress of the following:  

 
A. CalRecycle 

 
 
• SB 54 Implementation 

 
Tedd Ward, Del Norte County, Mr. Kennedy and Ms. Heaton gave an update on 
the status of implementing regulations under development at CalRecycle. Mr. 
Kennedy noted that RCRC filed comments on the initial draft.  
 

• SB 1383 Implementation  
 
Members noted frustration with edible food organizations in some areas, as 
well as restrictions on woody materials being used to meet procurement 
requirements.   
  

• Illegal Dumping  
 
Mr. Sweetser discussed the Advisory Committee’s recent meeting.  
 

• CRV Program Updates 
 
Mr. Sweetser gave updates on the state’s CRV program and how they would 
impact member jurisdictions.  
 

• Electronic Annual Reporting 
 

5



Mr. Sweetser expanded on the earlier presentation by CalRecycle.  
 

• Covered Electronic Waste 
 

Mr. Sweetser discussed some updates pertaining to covered electronic waste. 
 

B. State Water Resources Control Board 
 
Mr. Sweetser discussed the Water Board’s recently released MS4 Cost Reporting 
Policy.   

 
C. Department of Toxic Substances Control 

 
Mr. Sweetser gave brief updates on a variety of DTSC programs.  

 
D. US EPA Battery Collection Best Practices and Labeling Guidelines 

 
Mr. Sweeter discussed efforts at the U.S. EPA to develop best practices and labeling 
guidelines for battery collection programs.  
 

E. Extended Producer Responsibility  
 
The Board received updates on the activities and policies impacting the following:  
• California Product Stewardship Council Update – Nate Pelczar  

 
Mr. Pelczar gave updates on a number of bills sponsored by CPSC, including 
follow-ups on the legislative update given by Mr. Kennedy earlier in the 
meeting. 
 

• National Stewardship Action Council Update – Jordan Wells 
 

Ms. Wells gave updates on bills being pursued by NSAC as well as NSAC’s SB 
54 working group.  
 

• Mattress Recycling Council Update – Christine Messer  
 
Ms. Messer gave updates on the status of several MRC programs as well as the 
status of MRC’s annual report.  
 

• PaintCare Update – Monica Choi  
 
Ms. Choi gave several updates on the status of PaintCare programs in ESJPA 
jurisdictions and noted new region shifts while introducing Eric Humphreys 
as the new California Regional Program Coordinator.  

 

6



F. Grant Program Update – Larry Sweetser and Eric Will 
 
Mr. Sweetser and Mr. Will gave updates on ESJPA ongoing grant programs as well 
as upcoming external grant opportunities.  
   

G. Highlights of March-June 2024 CalRecycle Meetings 
 

Mr. Sweetser gave an update on the happenings at the recent CalRecycle business 
meetings.  

 
VIII. Agenda Suggestions, Presentation Requests/Ideas, Workshop Topics for Next 

ESJPA Board Meeting Scheduled Thursday, August 15, 2024 
 
Solano County volunteered to present at the August meeting, and Del Norte County 
mentioned they might also have a presentation.  

                       
IX. Adjournment  

 
The meeting was adjourned at 1:10 p.m. 

 

7



 

 

 

Chair – Michael Kobseff, Siskiyou  County 
Vice Chair – Lori Parlin, El Dorado County 
Executive Director – Patrick Blacklock  
 
Technical Advisory Group (TAG) 
TAG Chair – Tedd Ward, Del Norte County  
TAG Vice Chair – Narcisa Untal, Solano County 
Deputy Executive Director — Staci Heaton 

 

 

 

 

ALPINE, AMADOR, BUTTE, CALAVERAS, COLUSA, DEL NORTE, EL DORADO, GLENN, IMPERIAL, INYO, KINGS, LAKE, LASSEN, MADERA, MARIPOSA, MODOC, MONO, 

NEVADA, PLUMAS, SAN LUIS OBISPO, SHASTA, SIERRA, SISKIYOU, SOLANO, TEHAMA, TRINITY, TUOLUMNE 

1215 K STREET, SUITE 1650, SACRAMENTO, CA 95814   PHONE: 916-447-4806   FAX:  916-447-1667   WEB: WWW.ESJPA.ORG 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  ESJPA Board of Directors 
 
From:  Staci Heaton, Deputy Executive Director 
 
Date:  August 12, 2024 
 
RE: Approval of ESJPA Resolution #2024-01:  Resolution to Accept the 

Withdrawal of San Luis Obispo County From the Rural Counties' 
Environmental Services Joint Powers Authority   (ACTION) 

 
 
The San Luis Obispo County Board of Supervisors approved Resolution 2024-165 (attached) 
on July 9, 2024 that formalized their withdrawal of membership from ESJPA.  In accordance 
with Section 19 of the ESJPA Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement, the withdrawal became 
effective thirty (30) days after receipt by ESJPA.  
 
While no formal action by the ESJPA Board of Directors is required by the ESJPA Joint 
Exercise of Powers Agreement, it is recommended that the Board of Directors approve 
Resolution #2024-01 to accept the withdrawal and to amend the Joint Exercise of Powers 
Agreement accordingly.  
 
Staff Recommendation 
Consistent with Section 19 of the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement, it is recommended 
that the ESJPA Board adopt Resolution #2024-01 to reflect the withdrawal of San Luis 
Obispo County from the ESJPA membership. 
 
Attachments   

• ESJPA Resolution #24-01 to Amend the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement to Reflect 
the Addition of Kings County Membership 

• San Luis Obispo County Board of Supervisors Resolution 2024-165 
• Amended ESJPA Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement DRAFT 

 
 
 
 

8



9



10



 

 

 

Chair – Michael Kobseff, Siskiyou County 
Vice Chair – Lori Parlin, El Dorado County 
Executive Director – Patrick Blacklock  
 
Technical Advisory Group (TAG) 
TAG Chair – Tedd Ward, Del Norte County 
TAG Vice Chair – Narcisa Untal, Solano county 
Deputy Executive Director — Staci Heaton 

 

 

 

 

ALPINE, AMADOR, BUTTE, CALAVERAS, COLUSA, DEL NORTE, EL DORADO, GLENN, IMPERIAL, INYO, KINGS, LAKE, LASSEN, MADERA, MARIPOSA, MODOC, MONO, 

NEVADA, PLUMAS, SAN LUIS OBISPO, SHASTA, SIERRA, SISKIYOU, TEHAMA, TRINITY, TUOLUMNE 

1215 K STREET, SUITE 1650, SACRAMENTO, CA 95814   PHONE: 916-447-4806   FAX:  916-447-1667   WEB: WWW.ESJPA.ORG 

 

ESJPA Resolution #2024-01  
 

RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS AGREEMENT 
TO REFLECT THE WITHDRAWAL OF SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY FROM 
THE RURAL COUNTIES' ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES JOINT POWERS 

AUTHORITY  
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of San Luis Obispo County adopted 
Resolution No. 2024-165 (dated July 9, 2024) authorizing withdrawal of 
membership from the Rural Counties' Environmental Services Joint Powers 
Authority; and,  

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Rural Counties' Environmental 

Services Joint Powers Authority acknowledges receipt of the subject notice on 
July 15, 2024 and has accepted San Luis Obispo County's withdrawal;  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Rural 

Counties' Environmental Services Joint Powers Authority that the Joint Exercise 
of Powers Agreement is hereby amended as of August 15, 2024 to reflect the 
withdrawal of Solano County from the membership in accordance with Section 
19 of the Agreement.    

 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Rural 

Counties Environmental Services Joint Powers Authority, the 15th day of August 
2024.  

 
 I certify that the foregoing resolution is a true and accurate copy of 

Resolution #2024-01, approved by the Board of Directors of the Rural Counties 
Environmental Services Joint Powers Authority on August 15, 2024 in 
Sacramento, California. 

 
 
Date:__                         ______________       

Deputy Executive Director 

11



RCRC/ESJPA 
603272v2 34244/D001    1      3/10/04 
 
 

RURAL COUNTIES' ENVIROMENTAL SERVICES 
JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS AGREEMENT 
March 11, 2004 

(Attachment 1 last amended: August 15, 2024) 
 
THIS JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS AGREEMENT ("Agreement"), is entered into by and among the 
counties listed on Attachment 1 hereof and incorporated herein by reference. All such counties are referred to 
herein as ''Members" with the respective powers, privileges and restrictions provided herein. 

A. WHEREAS, the Joint Exercise of Powers Act (commencing with Article 1 of Chapter 5 of Division 7 
of Title I of the Government Code of the State of California, hereinafter, the "Act") authorizes two or more 
public agencies, by agreement, to form a joint powers agency to exercise jointly any powers common to any or 
all of the contracting public agencies; and 

B. WHEREAS, the Members are each responsible under California law for planning for the disposal of 
solid waste generated within their respective boundaries and for complying with other related environmental 
requirements; and 

C. WHEREAS, the Members have determined that a joint exercise of powers authority should be formed 
to exercise their respective powers for the purpose of providing environmental services for their respective 
jurisdictions; and 

D. WHEREAS, by this Agreement the Members desire to create and establish the Rural Counties' 
Environmental Services Joint Powers Authority ("Authority") for the purposes set forth herein and to exercise 
the powers described herein and as provided by law, 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the Members individually and 
collectively agree as follows: 

1.  Definitions 

Unless the context otherwise requires, the following terms shall for purposes of this Agreement have the 
meanings specified below:  

"Act" means the Joint Exercise of Powers Act, commencing with Article 1 of Chapter 5 of Division 7 of 
Title 1 of the Government Code of the State of California.  

"Agreement" means this Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement as now exists or as it may from time to time 
be amended as provided herein.  

"Associate Member" means a county, city or other public agency which is not a voting member of the Rural 
County Representatives of California, a California nonprofit corporation ("RCRC"), with legal power and 
authority similar to that of the Members, admitted pursuant to paragraph 4.d. below to associate membership 
herein by vote of the Board.  

"Authority" means the Rural Counties' Environmental Services Joint Powers Authority created hereby. 

"Board" means the governing board of the Authority. 

"Delegate" means the supervisor designated by the governing board of each Member to serve on the Board 
of the Authority.  

"Member" means any county which is a member of RCRC, has executed this Agreement and has become a 
member of the Authority.  

12



RCRC/ESJPA 
603272v2 34244/D001    2      3/10/04 
 
 

"Obligations" means bonds, notes, warrants, leases, certificates of participation, installment purchase 
agreements, loan agreements and other securities or obligations issued by the Authority, or financing agreements 
entered into by the Authority pursuant to the Act and any other financial or legal obligation of the Authority 
under the Act.  

"Program" or "Project" means any work, program, project or service provided by the Authority.  

"Rural County Representatives of California" ("RCRC") means the nonprofit entity incorporated under that 
name in the State of California. 

2.  Purpose 

The purpose of the Authority is to provide Programs for planning, management and operation of solid waste 
programs, and for other environmental servicesber including, but not necessarily limiterd to, legislative and 
regulatory advocacy, solicitation of grant funding, and implementation of grant-funded projects. In pursuit of 
this purpose, this Agreement provides for the joint exercise of powers common to any of its Members and 
Associate Members as provided herein, including assisting in financing as authorized herein, jointly exercised 
in the manner set forth herein. 

3. Principal Place of Business 

The Authority's principal office shall be 1215 K Street, Suite 1650, Sacramento, CA 95814. 

4.  Creation of Authority; Addition of Members or Associate Members 

a. The Rural Counties' Environmental Services Joint Powers Authority, formerly known as the Regional 
Council of Rural Counties Authority for Environmental Services, is hereby created pursuant to the Act. As 
provided in the Act, the Authority shall be a public entity separate and distinct from the Members or Associate 
Members. 

b. The Authority will cause a notice of this Agreement or any amendment hereto to be prepared and filed 
with the office of the Secretary of State of California in a timely fashion in the manner set forth in Section 6503.3 
of the Act.  

c. A county that is a member of RCRC may petition to become a member of the Authority by submitting 
to the Board a resolution adopted by its governing body adopting this Agreement. The Board shall review the 
petition for membership and shall vote to approve or disapprove the petition. If the petition is approved by a 
majority of the Board, such county shall immediately become a Member of the Authority.  

d. Associate Members may be added to the Authority upon the affirmative approval of their respective 
governing board and pursuant to action by the Board upon such terms and conditions, and with such rights, 
privileges and responsibilities, as may be established from time to time by the Board. Such terms and conditions, 
and rights, privileges and responsibilities may vary among the Associate Members. Associate Members shall be 
entitled to participate in one or more Programs of the Authority as determined by the Board, but shall not be 
voting members of the Board. The Executive Director of the Authority shall enforce the terms and conditions 
for prospective Associate Members to the Authority as provided by resolution of the Board and as amended from 
time to time by the Board. Changes in the terms and conditions for Associate Membership by the Board will not 
constitute an amendment of this Agreement.  

5. Term and Termination of Powers 

This Agreement shall become effective from the date hereof until the earlier of withdrawal of all Members 
or termination by the then remaining Members. The Authority shall continue to exercise the powers herein 
conferred upon it until termination of this Agreement, except that if any Obligations are outstanding, in no event 

13



RCRC/ESJPA 
603272v2 34244/D001    3      3/10/04 
 
 

shall the exercise of the powers herein granted be terminated until all outstanding Obligations and any interest 
thereon shall have been paid or provision for such payment shall have been made. 

6. Powers; Restriction upon Exercise 

a. To effectuate its purpose, the Authority shall have the power to exercise any and all powers of the 
Members under the Act and other applicable provisions of law, subject, however, to the conditions and 
restrictions herein contained. Each Member or Associate Member may also separately exercise any and all such 
powers. The powers of the Authority are limited to those of a general law county.  

b. The Authority may adopt, from time to time, such resolutions, guidelines, rules and regulations for the 
conduct of its meetings and the activities of the Authority as it deems necessary or desirable to accomplish its 
purpose, including the payment of fees and/or dues.  

c. The Authority shall have the power to develop Programs for and with any or all of its Members or 
Associate Members upon such terms and conditions, including the payment of fees, early withdrawal from or 
late entry into a Program, as the Board may prescribe for such Program. Each Member or Associate Member 
shall appoint an employee of such Member or Associate Member as technical liaison between such Member or 
Associate Member and the Authority for Program purposes.  

d.  The Authority is hereby authorized to do all acts necessary for the exercise of its powers, including, but 
not limited to: 

( 1) executing contracts, 
(2) employing agents, consultants and employees, 
(3) acquiring, constructing or providing for maintenance and operation of any building, work or 

improvement, 
( 4) acquiring, holding or disposing of real or personal property wherever located, including property subject 

to mortgage, 
(5) incurring debts, liabilities or obligations, 
(6) receiving gifts, contributions and donations of property, funds, services and any other forms of 

assistance from persons, firms, corporations or governmental entities, 
(7) suing and being sued in its own name, and litigating or settling any suits or claims, and 
(8) doing any and all things necessary or convenient to the exercise of its specific powers and to 

accomplishing its purpose. 

e. Subject to the applicable provisions of any indenture or resolution providing for the investment of 
monies held thereunder or the terms of any grant, the Authority shall have the power to invest any of its funds 
as the Board deems advisable, in the same manner and upon the same conditions as local agencies pursuant to 
Section 53601 of the Government Code of the State of California.  

f. All property, equipment, supplies, funds and records of the Authority shall be owned by the Authority, 
except as may be provided otherwise herein or by resolution of the Board.  

g. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 6508.1 of the Act and Public Resources Code Section 40970, 
Obligations of the Authority shall not be debts, liabilities and obligations of the Members. The Obligations, 
together with any interest and premium thereon, shall not constitute debts, liabilities or obligations of any 
Member. The Members hereby agree that any such Obligations shall not constitute general obligations of the 
Authority but shall be payable solely from the moneys pledged to the repayment of principal or interest on such 
Obligations under the terms of the resolution, indenture, trust, agreement or other instrument applicable to such 
Obligations. Neither the Members nor the Authority shall be obligated to pay the principal of or premium, if any, 
or interest on the Obligations, or other costs incidental thereto, except from the revenues and funds pledged 
therefore, and neither the faith and credit nor the taxing power of the Members or the Authority shall be pledged 

14



RCRC/ESJPA 
603272v2 34244/D001    4      3/10/04 
 
 

to the payment of the principal of or premium, if any, or interest on the Obligations, nor shall the Members of 
the Authority be obligated in any manner to make any appropriation for such payment. No covenant or agreement 
contained in any Obligation shall be deemed to be a covenant or agreement of any Member, Delegate, or any 
officer, agent or employee of the Authority in an individual capacity, and neither the Board nor any officer 
thereof executing the Obligations or any document related thereto shall be liable personally on any Obligation 
or be subject to any personal liability or accountability by reason of the issuance of any Obligations. 

7. Governing Board 

a. The Board shall consist of the number of Delegates equal to one representative from each Member. 

b. The governing body of each Member shall appoint one of its supervisors to serve as a Board Delegate. 
A Member's designation of its Delegate shall be delivered in writing to the Secretary and shall be effective until 
he or she is replaced by such governing body or is no longer a supervisor; any vacancy shall be filled by the 
governing body of the Member in the same manner provided above.  

c. The governing body of each Member of the Board shall designate one or more alternates to act on its 
behalf in the absence of the Delegate; an alternate need not be a supervisor and may exercise all the rights and 
privileges of the Delegate, including the right to be counted in constituting a quorum, to participate in the 
proceedings of the Board, and to vote upon any and all matters. In the absence of the Delegate, only one alternate 
may vote at any meeting of the Board. Any Member's designation of an alternate shall be delivered in writing to 
the Secretary and shall be effective until such alternate is replaced by his or her governing body, unless otherwise 
specified in such writing; any vacancy shall be filled by the governing body of the Member in the same manner 
provided above.  

d. Any person who is not a Delegate or a properly designated alternate and who attends a meeting on 
behalf of such Member may not vote or be counted toward a quorum but may, at the discretion of the Chair, 
participate in open meetings he or she attends.  

e. Each Associate Member may designate a non-voting representative to the Board who may not be 
counted toward a quorum but who may attend open meetings, propose agenda items and otherwise participate 
in Board Meetings.  

f. Delegates shall not receive compensation for serving as Delegates, but may claim and receive 
reimbursement for expenses actually incurred in connection with such service pursuant to rules approved by the 
Board and subject to the availability of funds.  

g. The Board shall have the power, by resolution, to the extent permitted by the Act or any other applicable 
law, to exercise any powers of the Authority and to delegate any of its functions to one or more Delegates, 
officers or agents of the Authority, and to cause any authorized Delegate, officer or agent to take any actions and 
execute any documents for and in the name and on behalf of the Board or the Authority.  

h. The Board may establish such committees as it deems necessary for any lawful purpose; such 
committees are advisory only and may not act or purport to act on behalf of the Board or the Authority. 

i. The Board shall develop, or cause to be developed, and review, modify as necessary, and adopt each 
Program. 

8. Meetings of the Board 

a. The Board shall meet at least once annually, but may meet more frequently upon call of any officer or 
as provided by resolution of the Board.  

15



RCRC/ESJPA 
603272v2 34244/D001    5      3/10/04 
 
 

b. Meetings of the Board shall be called, noticed, held and conducted pursuant to the provisions of the 
Ralph M. Brown Act, Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 54950) of Part I of Division 2 of Title 5 of the 
Government Code of the State of California.  

c. The Secretary of the Authority shall cause minutes of all meetings of the Board to be taken and 
distributed to each Member as soon as possible after each meeting.  

d. The lesser of ten (10) Delegates or a majority of the number of current Delegates shall constitute a 
quorum for transacting business at any meeting of the Board, except that less than a quorum may act to adjourn 
a meeting. Each Delegate shall have one vote.  

e. Meetings may be held at any location designated in notice properly given for a meeting and may be 
conducted by telephonic or similar means in any manner otherwise allowed by law. 

9. Officers; Duties; Official Bonds 

a. The Board shall elect a chair and vice chair from among its properly designated Delegates at the Board's 
annual meeting who shall serve a term of one (1) year or until their respective successor is elected. The chair 
shall conduct the meetings of the Board and perform such other duties as may be specified by resolution of the 
Board. The vice chair shall perform such duties in the absence or in the event of the unavailability of the chair.  

b. The Board shall contract annually with RCRC for administration of the Authority, and the President and 
Chief Executive Officer of RCRC shall serve ex officio as Executive Director, Secretary, Treasurer, and Auditor 
of the Authority. As chief executive of the Authority, the Executive Director is authorized to execute contracts 
and other obligations of the Authority, unless prior Board approval is required by a third party, by law or by 
Board specification, and to perform other duties specified by the Board. The Executive Director may appoint 
such other officers as may be required for the orderly conduct of the Authority's business and affairs who shall 
serve at the pleasure of the Executive Director. Subject to the applicable provisions of any indenture or resolution 
providing for a trustee or other fiscal agent, the Executive Director, as Treasurer, is designated as the custodian 
of the Authority's funds, from whatever source, and, as such, shall have the powers, duties and responsibilities 
specified in Section 6505.5 of the Act. The Executive Director, as Auditor, shall have the powers, duties and 
responsibilities specified in Section 6505.5 of the Act.  

c. The Legislative Advocate for the Authority shall be the Rural County Representatives of California. 

d. The Treasurer and Auditor are public officers who have charge of, handle, or have access to all property 
of the Authority, and a bond for such officer in the amount of one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000.00) shall 
be obtained at the expense of the Authority and filed with the Secretary or Assistant Secretary. Such bond may 
secure the faithful performance of such officer's duties with respect to another public office if such bond in at 
least the same amount specifically mentions the office of the Authority as required herein. The Treasurer and 
Auditor shall cause periodic independent audits to be made of the Authority's books by a certified public 
accountant, or public accountant, in compliance with Section 6505 of the Act.  

e. The business of the Authority shall be conducted under the supervision of the Executive Director by the 
personnel of the Rural County Representatives of California.  

10. Disposition of Assets 

Upon termination of this Agreement, all remaining assets and liabilities of the Authority shall be distributed 
to the respective Members and Associate Members in such manner as shall be determined by the Board and in 
accordance with law. 

11. Agreement Not Exclusive; Operation in Jurisdiction of Member 

16



RCRC/ESJPA 
603272v2 34244/D001    6      3/10/04 
 
 

This Agreement shall not be exclusive, and each Member or Associate Member expressly reserves its rights 
to carry out other Projects or Programs provided for by law and to issue other obligations for those purposes. 
This Agreement shall not be deemed to amend or alter the terms of other agreements among the Members or 
Associate Members, except as expressly provided herein; provided, however, that the Authority shall riot 
conduct a Project or Program within the jurisdiction of a Member or Associate Member financed by Obligations 
without the consent of that Member or Associate Member, and that the giving or withholding of that consent is 
in the sole and absolute discretion of the Member or Associate Member, but if given by the Member or Associate 
Member and then relied upon by the Authority for purposes of entering into agreements with contractors, 
developers, lenders, other Members or Associate Members, or others, such consent may not be revoked. 

12. Conflict of Interest Code 

The Authority shall by resolution adopt a Conflict of Interest Code as required by law. 

13. Contributions and Advances 

Contributions or advances of public funds and of personnel, equipment or property may be made to the 
Authority by any Member, Associate Member or any other public agency to further the purpose of this 
Agreement. Payment of public funds may be made to defray the cost of any contribution. Any advance may be 
made subject to repayment, and in that case shall be repaid in the manner agreed upon by the advancing Member, 
Associate Member or other public agency and the Authority at the time of making the advance. 

14. Fiscal Year; Accounts; Reports; Annual Budget; Administrative Expenses 

a. The fiscal year of the Authority shall be the period from January 1 of each year to and including the 
following December 31, except for any partial fiscal year resulting from a change in accounting based on a 
different fiscal year previously.  

b.  Prior to the beginning of each fiscal year, the Board shall adopt a budget for the succeeding fiscal year.  

c.  The Authority shall establish and maintain such funds and accounts as may be required by generally 
accepted accounting principles. The books and records of the Authority are public records and shall be open to 
inspection at all reasonable times by each Member and its representatives.  

d.  The Auditor shall either make, or contract with a certified public accountant or public accountant to 
make, an annual audit of the accounts and records of the Authority. The minimum requirements of the audit shall 
be those prescribed by the State Controller for special districts under Section 26909 of the Government Code of 
the State of California, and shall conform to generally accepted auditing standards. When an audit of accounts 
and records is made by a certified public accountant or public accountant, a report thereof shall be filed as public 
records with each Member (and also with the auditor of each county which is a Member) within 12 months after 
the end of the fiscal year.  

e.  In any year in which the annual budget of the Authority does not exceed five thousand dollars 
($5,000.00), the Board may, upon a unanimous approval by the Board, replace the annual audit with an ensuing 
one-year period, but in no event for a period longer than two fiscal years. 

15.  Duties of Members or Associate Members; Breach 

If any Member or Associate Member shall default in performing any covenant contained herein, such default 
shall not excuse that Member or Associate Member from fulfilling its other obligations hereunder, and such 
defaulting Member or Associate Member shall remain liable for the performance of all covenants hereof. Each 
Member or Associate Member hereby declares that this Agreement is entered into for the benefit of the Authority 
created hereby, and each Member or Associate Member hereby grants to the Authority the right to enforce, by 
whatever lawful means the Authority deems appropriate, all of the obligations of each of the parties hereunder. 

17



RCRC/ESJPA 
603272v2 34244/D001    7      3/10/04 
 
 

Each and all of the remedies given to the Authority hereunder or by any law now or hereafter enacted are 
cumulative, and the exercise of one right or remedy shall not impair the right of the Authority to any or all other 
remedies. 

16.  Indemnification 

To the full extent permitted by law, the Board may authorize indemnification by the Authority of any person 
who is or was a Board Delegate, alternate, officer, consultant, employee or other agent of the Authority, and who 
was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to a proceeding by reason of the fact that such person is or 
was such a Delegate, alternate, officer, consultant, employee or other agent of the Authority. Such 
indemnification may be made against expenses, judgments, fines, settlements and other amounts actually and 
reasonably incurred in connection with such proceeding, if such person acted in good faith an in a manner such 
person reasonably believed to be in the best interests of the Authority and, in the case of a criminal proceeding, 
had no reasonable cause to believe his or her conduct was unlawful and, in the case of an action by or in the right 
of the Authority, acted with such care, including reasonable inquiry, as an ordinarily prudent person in a like 
position would use under similar circumstances. 

17.  Immunities 

All of the privileges and immunities from liabilities, exemptions from law, ordinances and rules, all pension, 
relief, disability, workers' compensation and other benefits which apply to the activity of officers, agents or 
employees of any of the Members or Associate Members when performing their respective functions, shall apply 
to them to the same degree and extent while engaged as Delegates or otherwise as an officer, agent or other 
representative of the Authority or while engaged in the performance of any of their functions or duties under the 
provisions of this Agreement. 

18.  Amendment 

This Agreement may be amended by the adoption of the amendment by the governing bodies of a majority 
of the Members. The amendment shall become effective on the first day of the month following the last required 
member agency approval. An amendment may be initiated by the Board, upon approval by a majority of the 
Board. Any proposed amendment, including the text of the proposed change, shall be given by the Board to each 
Member's Delegate for presentation and action by each Member's board within 180 days, which time may be 
extended by the Board.  

19. Withdrawal of Member or Associate Member 

If a Member withdraws as member of RCRC, its membership in the Authority shall automatically terminate. 
A Member may withdraw from this Agreement upon written notice to the Board; provided, however, that no 
such withdrawal shall result in the dissolution of the Authority as long as any Obligations of the Authority remain 
outstanding. Any such withdrawal shall become effective thirty (30) days after a resolution adopted by the 
Member's governing body which authorizes withdrawal is received by the Secretary of the Board. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, any termination of membership or withdrawal from the Authority shall not 
operate to relieve any terminated or withdrawing Member or Associate Member from Obligations incurred by 
such terminated or withdrawing Member or Associate Member prior to the time of its termination or withdrawal. 

20. Miscellaneous 

a. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of which shall be an 
original and all of which shall constitute but one and the same instrument.  

b.  Construction. The section headings herein are for convenience only and are not to be construed as 
modifying or governing the language in the section referred to. 

18



RCRC/ESJPA 
603272v2 34244/D001    8      3/10/04 
 
 

c.  Approvals. Wherever in this Agreement any consent or approval is required, the same shall not be 
unreasonably withheld. 

d. Jurisdiction; Venue. This Agreement is made in the State of California, under the Constitution and 
laws of such State and is to be so construed; any action to enforce or interpret its terms shall be brought in 
Sacramento County, California. 

e.  Integration. This Agreement is the complete and exclusive statement of the agreement among the 
parties hereto, and it supersedes and merges all prior proposals, understandings, and other agreements, whether 
oral, written, or implied in conduct, between and among the parties relating to the subject matter of this 
Agreement. 

f.  Successors; Assignment. This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the 
successors of the parties hereto. Except to the extent expressly provided herein, no Member or Associate Member 
may assign any right or obligation hereunder without the consent of the Board. 

g.  Severability. Should any part, term or provision of this Agreement be decided by the courts to be illegal 
or in conflict with any law of the State of California, or otherwise be rendered unenforceable or ineffectual, the 
validity of the remaining parts, terms or provisions hereof shall not be affected thereby. 

The parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed and attested by their properly authorized 
officers. 

 

 
Supervisor Bob Pickard, Chair 
 
AS ADOPTED BY THE MEMBERS: 
 
July 1, 1993 
Amended and restated June 19, 1996 
Amended and restated August 22, 2002 
Amended and restated March 11, 2004 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

19



ATTACHMENT 1 
MEMBERS 

 
As of March 11, 2004 
 
Alpine County 
Amador County 
Butte County 
Calaveras County 
Colusa County 
Del Norte County 
El Dorado County 
Glenn County 
Inyo County 
Lassen County 
Madera County 
Mariposa County 
Modoc County 
Mono County 
Nevada County 
Plumas County 
Sierra County 
Siskiyou County 
Tehama County 
Trinity County 
Tuolumne County 

 
Added Members 
Imperial County  December 16, 2004   
Shasta County   October 15, 2015 
Lake County   December 7, 2017 
San Luis Obispo County March 10, 2022 
Solano County   June 23, 2022 
Kings County   June 22, 2023 
 
Terminated or Withdrawn Members 
San Luis Obispo County  August 9, 2024 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

20



603272v2 34244/0001 

21



 
 

 
 
 

Agenda Item VII 
 
 

SOLID WASTE/ 
REGULATORY UPDATES 

 

22



23



24



25



26



27



28



 

 

   

29

https://mclist.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=afffa58af0d1d42fee9a20e55&id=9292dcb9d2&e=98196e1c61


 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
Tuesday, July 30, 2024 
Governor's Press Office: (916) 445-4571  

 

 

 

50,000 tires, 12,000 mattresses, and mountains of trash hauled away: Clean 
California marks three years of progress 

 

 
 

 

What you need to know: California is commemorating a major milestone with its 
key initiative to beautify communities up and down the state, and creating over 
18,000 jobs. The program has hauled away more than 2.6 million cubic yards of 
litter – enough to cover nine lanes of Interstate 5 with an inch of trash from San 
Diego to the Canadian border.  

 

 

 

SACRAMENTO — Governor Gavin Newsom’s historic Clean California initiative celebrated 
three years of service today in statewide beautification and cleanup projects. Launched in 
July 2021, the sweeping $1.2 billion initiative has – and continues to – beautify the state’s 
highway system and local communities by hauling away mountains of trash and investing 
in hundreds of transformative local projects. 

 

  

 

“For decades, trash piled up on California’s highways and in our communities without a 
concerted, comprehensive effort to clean it up. Three years ago, Clean California became 
our answer. Countless neighborhoods in every corner of our state are cleaner and 
healthier thanks to Clean California.”  

Governor Gavin Newsom 

 

  

 

30



 

 

 

Thanks to Caltrans, Clean California and its partners have so far: 

• Hauled away more than 2.6 million cubic yards of litter – enough to cover nine lanes of 
Interstate 5 with an inch of trash from San Diego to the Canadian border 

• Hosted more than 500 free dump days in communities throughout the state 

• Collected 12,000-plus mattresses 

• Collected 50,000 tires  

• Enlisted nearly 60,000 community clean-up volunteers, and  

• Created over 18,000 jobs, including positions for individuals who were formerly 
incarcerated, on probation, or experiencing housing insecurity. 

 

31

https://mclist.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=afffa58af0d1d42fee9a20e55&id=9aae06eb1a&e=98196e1c61


 

 

 

   

The program’s first three years included a surge in the number of cleanup crews collecting 
trash on public highway rights-of-way. But an equally important goal of Clean California 
has been to extend a zero-litter philosophy beyond the public highway system into every 
local community and instill renewed pride. 

 

 

32



 

 

 

33



 

So far, 94 of 312 projects have been completed, and another 171 are expected to be 
finished in the next 12 months. As one example, Kern County last month celebrated the 
completion of a major parks project in the underserved community of Lost Hills that 
benefited from a $2 million Clean California local project grant. This included five new 
state-of-the-art play facilities, installation of ADA-compliant sidewalks, a sports field, 
running track, and community centers.   

 

 

 

 

At the ribbon-cutting, longtime Lost Hills resident Rosario Velasquez said, “Forty years 
ago, I did not have this kind of park for myself as a child to come and play. So, for me to 
bring my kids to this amazing structure, it's a life-changing opportunity for my kids. I 
honestly never thought my community was going to grow, and it's become something very 
special where I don't want to move out of Lost Hills, nor my kids.”  

 

 

Clean California has also invested in community engagement and education to extend the 
anti-litter revolution well into the future. This has resulted in Adopt-A-Highway 
participation leaping by 50% from about 3,000 to 4,500 stretches of state roads being 
adopted and cleaned up by the public. 
 
For more information, visit CleanCA.com.   

    

 

 

34

https://mclist.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=afffa58af0d1d42fee9a20e55&id=8457715de8&e=98196e1c61


 

35



Water Quality Fees Stakeholder Meeting
Thursday, August 1, 2024 at 9:00 – 11:00 am

Webcast and Zoom Meeting Only

NO PHYSICAL MEETING LOCATION

Live Webcast: https://video.calepa.ca.gov

Fee Branch Email: FeeBranch@waterboards.ca.gov

AGENDA

1. Welcome and Introductions

2. Waste Discharge Permit Fund (WDPF) Fund Condition Statement (Attachment 1)

3. WDPF Budget Cost Drivers (Attachment 2)

a. Budget Change Proposals:

i. Gualala River TMDL Stipulated Settlement Agreement

ii. Information Security and Privacy Office Staffing

iii. Resource Needs to Address Impacts on Project Permitting 

Resulting from Recent Supreme Court Decisions (Sackett)

iv. Pajaro River Flood Risk Management Project (AB 876)

4. WDPF Program Budget Detail (Attachment 3)

5. Potential Fee Changes

a. Recycled Water Permits (Attachment 4)

6. Open Discussion

7. Next Steps

a. September 18 Board Meeting

36

https://video.calepa.ca.gov/
mailto:FeeBranch@waterboards.ca.gov
https://esd.dof.ca.gov/Documents/bcp/2425/FY2425_ORG3940_BCP7239.pdf
https://esd.dof.ca.gov/Documents/bcp/2425/FY2425_ORG3940_BCP7240.pdf
https://esd.dof.ca.gov/Documents/bcp/2425/FY2425_ORG3940_BCP7240.pdf
https://esd.dof.ca.gov/Documents/bcp/2425/FY2425_ORG3940_BCP7231.pdf
https://esd.dof.ca.gov/Documents/bcp/2425/FY2425_ORG3940_BCP7231.pdf
https://esd.dof.ca.gov/Documents/bcp/2425/FY2425_ORG3900_BCP7495.pdf


WDPF Fund Condition
($000)

Water Quality Fees Stakeholder Meeting – August 1, 2024  Attachment 1

FY 22-23
FY 23-24 

(Forecast)

FY 24-25 
No Fee 

Changes 
(Forecast)

FY 24-25  
With Fee 
Changes 

(Forecast)
FEE PROGRAM
Beginning Balance $9,477 $10,675 $9,675 $9,675 
     Prior Year Adjustments1 ($1,539) $0 $0 $0 

Adjusted Beginning Balance $7,938 $10,675 $9,675 $9,675 
Revenue
     Regulatory Fees $177,454 $188,488 $188,488 $201,873 

     Other 2 $931 $790 $221 $221 
Revenue Transfer from WDPF to 
General Fund AB 84 per GC Section 
20825.1 (c). $155 $0 $0 $0 

Total Fee Program Revenue $178,540 $189,278 $188,709 $202,094 
Expenditures
     Water Board State Operations $160,986 $174,000 $185,992 $185,992 

     Local Assistance 3 $1,800 $1,800 $1,800 $1,800 
     Other State Operations 4 $13,017 $14,478 $14,081 $14,081 

Total Fee Program Expenditures $175,803 $190,278 $201,873 $201,873 

GAIN/ (LOSS) $2,737 ($1,000) ($13,164) $221 
Fee Program Ending Balance $10,675 $9,675 ($3,490) $9,896 

FUND RESERVE 6.1% 5.1% -1.7% 4.9%

FINES & PENALTIES

Fines and Penalties Revenue5 $4,604 $5,227 $5,104 $5,104 

Fines and Penalties Expenditures5 $277 $1,023 $1,022 $1,022 
Fines & Penalties Ending Balance $4,327 $4,204 $4,082 $4,082 
WDPF FUND BALANCE $15,002 $13,879 $592 $13,978 

1Most adjustments represent unspent contract dollars that revert to the Fund.  
2Other revenue includes interest from the state’s pooled money investment fund and 
  escheat from unclaimed checks.
3Local Assistance for Beach Monitoring
4Other state operations includes appropriations for Cal/EPA, FI$CAL, Pro Rata, and 
 Supplemental Pension Payments.
5Fines and penalties revenue and expenditures cannot be accessed by the fee programs 
 and therefore are not included in the fee balances.  The revenue balance is included in  
 the WDPF fund balance for accounting purposes only.

37



W
D
PF

 B
ud

ge
t C

os
t D

riv
er
s

FY
 2
02
4
25

($
00
0)

W
at
er
 Q
ua
lit
y 
Fe
es
 S
ta
ke
ho
ld
er
 M
ee
tin
g 
– 
Au

gu
st
 1
, 2
02
4 

 
 

 
At
ta
ch
m
en
t 2

W
as
te
 D
is
ch
ar
ge

 P
er
m
it 
Fu

nd

FY
 2
02
3
24
 

Fe
e 
Se

tti
ng

 
B
ud

ge
t 

FY
 2
02
4
25
 

G
ov

er
no

r's
 

En
ac
te
d 

Fe
e 
Se

tti
ng

 
B
ud

ge
t 

N
et
 

D
iff
er
en

ce
Pe

rc
en

t 
C
ha

ng
e

Bu
dg
et
 A
llo
ca
tio
n

$1
87
,7
63
 

$2
01
,8
73
 

$1
4,
11
0 

7.
5%

FY
 2
02
4
25
 B
ud

ge
t C

os
t D

riv
er
s

A
m
ou

nt
s

Pe
rc
en

t 
C
ha

ng
e

St
at
e 
O
pe
ra
tio
ns
 1

$6
,9
86
 

3.
7%

Pr
o 
R
at
a

($
1,
14
0)

-0
.6
%

24
-2
5 
G
ua
la
la
 R
iv
er
 T
M
D
L 
St
ip
ul
at
ed
 S
et
tle
m
en
t A

gr
ee
m
en
t 2

$1
,7
06
 

0.
9%

24
-2
5 
In
fo
rm

at
io
n 
Se

cu
rit
y 
an
d 
Pr
iv
ac
y 
O
ffi
ce
 S
ta
ffi
ng
 2

$2
15
 

0.
1%

24
-2
5 
R
es
ou
rc
e 
N
ee
ds
 to
 A
dd
re
ss
 Im

pa
ct
s 
on
 P
ro
je
ct
 P
er
m
itt
in
g 

R
es
ul
tin
g 
fro

m
 R
ec
en
t S

up
re
m
e 
C
ou
rt 
D
ec
is
io
ns
 (S

ac
ke
tt)
 3

$6
,1
18
 

3.
3%

24
-2
5 
Pa

ja
ro
 R
iv
er
 F
lo
od
 R
is
k 
M
an
ag
em

en
t P

ro
je
ct
 (A

B 
87
6)
 3

$2
25
 

0.
1%

To
ta
ls

$1
4,
11
0 

7.
5%

¹C
on
tro

l S
ec
tio
n 
Ite
m
 9
80
0 
Em

pl
oy
ee
 C
om

pe
ns
at
io
n,
 3
.6
0 
R
et
ire
m
en
t a
nd
 H
ea
lth
ca
re
 C
os
t.

2 A
llo
ca
te
d 
to
 a
ll 
W
D
PF

 p
ro
gr
am

s.
3 A
llo
ca
te
d 
to
 th
e 
W
at
er
 Q
ua
lit
y 
C
er
tif
ic
at
io
n 
(4
01
 C
er
t) 
pr
og
ra
m
.

38



W
D
PF

 P
ro
gr
am

 B
ud

ge
t D

et
ai
l

FY
 2
02
4
25

($
00
0)

W
at
er
 Q
ua
lit
y 
Fe
es
 S
ta
ke
ho
ld
er
 M
ee
tin
g 
– 
Au

gu
st
 1
, 2
02
4 

 
 

 
At
ta
ch
m
en
t 3

A
B

C
D
 

(B
C
)

E 
(C
+D

)
F

W
D
PF

 P
ro
gr
am

FY
 2
4
25
 F
ee
 

Se
tti
ng

 
B
ud

ge
t1

FY
 2
4
25
 

R
ev
en

ue
 

Fo
re
ca
st

Fo
re
ca
st
ed

 
R
ev
en

ue
 

In
cr
ea
se
 /

(D
ec
re
as
e)

FY
 2
4
25
 

To
ta
l 

A
dj
us

te
d 

R
ev
en

ue

A
ve
ra
ge
 

Pr
og

ra
m
 

Pe
rc
en

t 
C
ha

ng
e

W
D
R

$4
8,
85
1 

$4
6,
39
8 

$2
,4
53
 

$4
8,
85
1 

5.
3%

La
nd
 D
is
po
sa
l

$1
5,
51
8 

$1
5,
17
0 

$3
48
 

$1
5,
51
8 

2.
3%

W
Q
C
 (4

01
 C
er
t)

$2
5,
84
9 

$1
8,
32
4 

$7
,5
24
 

$2
5,
84
9 

41
.1
%

N
PD

ES
 S
to
rm

w
at
er

$4
3,
82
6 

$4
2,
56
6 

$1
,2
60
 

$4
3,
82
6 

3.
0%

N
PD

ES
 W

as
te
w
at
er

$4
6,
81
0 

$4
6,
13
3 

$6
76
 

$4
6,
81
0 

1.
5%

C
AF

$6
,8
01
 

$6
,4
47
 

$3
54
 

$6
,8
01
 

5.
4%

Ag
 L
an
ds
 (I
LR

P)
$1
0,
00
4 

$9
,4
63
 

$5
40
 

$1
0,
00
4 

5.
5%

C
an
na
bi
s

$4
,2
15
 

$3
,9
86
 

$2
29
 

$4
,2
15
 

5.
7%

TO
TA

L:
$2
01
,8
73
 

$1
88
,4
88
 

$1
3,
38
5 

$2
01
,8
73
 

1 In
cl
ud
es
 re

di
re
ct
ed
 e
xp
en
di
tu
re
s 
fo
r f
ou
nd
at
io
na
l p
ro
gr
am

s 
lik
e 
Ba

si
n 
Pl
an
ni
ng
, T
M
D
L,
 m
on
ito
rin
g,
 

en
fo
rc
em

en
t, 
em

pl
oy
ee
 c
om

pe
ns
at
io
n,
 re
tir
em

en
t, 
he
al
th
ca
re
 c
os
ts
 a
nd
 p
ro
 ra
ta
.

39



Recycled Water Permits
Fee Option

Water Quality Fees Stakeholder Meeting – August 1, 2024 Attachment 4

Option F: Fee by Type of Recycled Water Produced and Distribution/Use

For facilities producing recycled water consistent with California Code of Regulations, 
Title 22, a fee would be assessed based on the type of recycled water produced. The 
fee would distinguish between potable and non-potable recycled water produced and 
would be assessed as a surcharge for National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System 
(NPDES) Wastewater (WW) permits and Waste Discharge Requirements (WDRs) that 
contain recycling requirements and as a flat fee for Water Recycling Requirements 
(WRRs).

For permits for the distribution or use of recycled water (exclusive of production), the fee 
would be a flat fee.

Recycled Water Production Potable Fee Non-Potable Fee
Permits issued for recycled water production $16,000 $2,800

Recycled Water Distribution and/or Use Fee
Permits issued for recycled water distribution and/or use only $1,500

40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



��������	
	�����������	�	
�����	����������	����
�������
����	����
�����������������
��� ����	�	
���������	��!��"#�	��$�%���
������	�&� ��"%&���
�����	'	���	����
��(����)��*+*,-������	$	�	
�	�.��!	�/��0*+*10+2�"%&��	$	�	
�	�.��!	�/�*+*10+1),0+1�	��������%���
�.��!	�/�*+*,0+1**0+)�3��(����)��*+*,��	��������	�4��
����	
	����� ����!	��	4���	������!�����5������	$	�	
�	����	����
�� ����	���
�
�	
������
����	�������	�	��	
����	���
�	���	��	�� �	
��	��
�
�	
������
������	
�	����� �	
��	��	
	�����6���!	���	����!7	��������	4��
����	
	������	4���	�	
�-���	�5������	$	�	
�	�����	�	����	��
���
������
���	�������	��������������	�4��
����	
	������ ����������
�	� ����	�
	 �	4���	�	
�-�
������
��	����	89���:��	�:�	��	�������	�$���� �
��;�	4�	
���%��	��5�	���
�� 	!���	�$���4�	���
���	�����
��	�������
��$��	������
�����$��
��-:�	��	�������	�$���� �
��;�
����	������
�� 	!���	�$����	�6
����	������
����	����
��
$������
-:�	��	�!	����	�����	����	� 	!��	�$������	��
$������
�����������
�
�	��������	���� 	!��	-�����	
������	�������
	�	�	������	������!����!	����	�����80&������	�	��	�����	��
���
$������
��	�����
���	�������
��$��	��	
	�����������	�	
�����	��
����$��
��-

<=>=?@AB?�CDE?BF=D=>AG�HIJ=

113



���������	��
������������������������������������� !�"����#�$ !��%��!��&'��%�(��)�*�*��$&(�+,�-� �!.��/�����0��� ��! �1"2 !��"����3.#��)013+�4�������!��5�%�*�,!4��� ��6�%�.��7�#�8! �����������.��! �-�������������013��!����!����9���5�%�����7�#�8! ����.���#�:;�7��!2������� .#���! �2� ������ �!8���������� .#�"�9��'�2 !%���*;!��.""� �-�������013��!�������8!##!4��'<�*�3�=! '���-�������%!��!#�������'��� ��! � �'.#���!���*�$ !������' ���� �>�?�6�#�����!�'��� ��! ��*��� ��'���������� !�"����#�2 !��%��!���6��������8���'� �'.#��! ��'�2�@*�7#� �A���%� �������2�%���!8�����'��� ��! �2 !' �"! ����8! "���!���6!.������013�%���6��8!.���!������B���#�3.#�<�,�-� �!.��/����0��� ��! �1"2 !��"�����4�6�2�'�*�;���B��� �#�3�'���� �4�� ������013�4���2.6#�����%!������������#�����8! "���!�� �'� ���'�����$&(�� ���!��#��8! ���!2���'������� �!.�2 !����!���!8�����013*�;���B��� �#�3�'���� �!������013�"����#�!�6���%%������6��%#�%9��'�!�����C����$&�B��� �#�3�'���� �!��013D�#��9�.��� �����C,�-� �!.��/�����3�#�����E��9�D�!����� �'��������!8������4�6�2�'�*:;�7������!2���'�2! ��!���!8�����013�����4!� .#�"�9��'�2�%9�'��*�;!��%%!"2#���������:;�7�����!��'�����8!##!4��'<�*�7!��.%���� �'.#� � .#�"�9��'�����<&�!2�� �'.#���!���8 !"�����013������� ��"! ���� ��'���������7�#�8! ���(���-� �!.��4�����'��� ��! � �'.#���!��*3�=! '���-��7�#�8! ���(����-� �!.��4�����'��� ��! � �'.#���!����!��#�'�4��������8��� �#� �=! '���-���!�*&�����4���A����!�������"!��8������?�����'�!��*3��� .%�. ������#��'.�'�����7�#�8! ���(�� �F.� �"������!�%!�8! "�4���8��� �#�#��'.�'��4��#��"���������'�%!"2#���%��4�����?�����'������ �F.� �"����������� ��"! ���� ��'���*�*�����6#������4! 9�' !.2��!����#.���� �F.� �"������������013������2 !�����>�?�6�#����!�7�#�8! ���(����-� �!.��4�����'��� ��! � �'.#���!��*
114



��������	
��������
������������������
������
���	
������������������
�����
��
���������������
����������
����� !" #$%&�'%$()*)$!*� !"�+,$%- !). #)$!/��
��	������
��
�01�234���	��������
�����5�671������8�����
������
��������������
������
��
�������
�9����������
�����
�
��������������:��	����
���;�������<��
�����
������7�����������������	�������������
�����	����671�����
�����
�
��
������
������
����;�
����
���������
������������:����;�������<��
������������������
�����������������������
�
��
�������	��������
���������	�����4	
�=���4>�7�������<�����������������������
���������������
��
�<������
�����
��9��
�������������������	���?4��@��
�9	�
�����8�����
�����������8���
�
������
�������������8���
�
�����
����=AB��C��DED�FG=�>>4���
���������������������������8�����
������	��
����������
�����=AB��C�DED�FH=�>=H>5�DED�FE=�>=E>5�DED�FI=�>=H>5�DE��FD=�>�����DEG�HB=�>=D>=�>>4���
��������@
�������
�
�������������8�����
������	��
������=AB��C�DED��D=�>�����=	>>J<������8���
�
������
���	�������8�����
��=AB��C��DED�FI=�>=G>>��	������8�����
��������
���
��		�����
���������=AB��C��DED�FH=�>=�>>J<��8�����
�������
��
�����������5�����
���5���������	����	���������������8���
�
������
�������������8���
�
������
�����	������?6�	���
����
������������
��<�
����	�����
����
���<���������

��
��
�����������
������
���=AB��C��DED�FE=�>=G>=��>����DED�DHE>4�8��	������	������
��
��������;���������8���
�
������
��:�	��
����	�������=AB��C��DED�FE=�>=G>=��>5�DED�DHE5�����DED�DED=�>>4���
�������8�����
������	��
������������������
����������	
���<��
����������8���
�
������
����=AB��C�5�DED�FI=�>=F>=��>=K>>
115



��������	�
�	
������������	
���������
�	������������
��	
�
�������	�����������
��
����������
	������	������������������������
���
��	
�������	�����������������������������������
	�������	��
�������
�� �	����������
�	������������
��	
�
�������	������������
����������������	
 ��
	����	������������� �����
�������	������	
������!���������
�	������������
��	
�
�������	��������	
�������	����������������������	��	���"#	����������������������������	��
���
�������	���
	��$$���%�&&$&$�'()�*��	����������	�&&$&$�+,#	��������������-����� ����
��	
�
�������	���
	��$$���%�&&$&$�'()�*��	����������	�&&$&$�+&#	����������
���-����� ����
��	
�
�������	���
	��$$���%�&&$&$�'(��	����������	�&&$&$�+.#	�����
���
����������
�����	�
�-��
����������	����� ������
��� ��
	����
��/��
	��$$���%/�������	�(�,/�������
�+,/��
�������'����(/��	��������
������0���$$���%�������	�(�,/�������
�+$���������1
���
�����/1
�����	/����2��
��� �1
	����
����	
�3�
���4����� �5��
��	
��6789:;<=�>?:@9A9:;A������� ����	���	���	���
��
	����	��	������5B%������������������
��
	�������
����
C�!������ ��	
����
��	
��	
��-���������	������	
������!������
�������	����������
	����	��
���	����
���	���	�������������� ��
���������
��������������	
������!���������
�	����������
	�
��������	��	�����
���
	����	�������������������������� ���������	���	����
	����	��D���	����
	����	��������
��������	����
����	
���	���	��������	��
�����
�
����������������������"E���
�-��
���������	������
 �������-����� ����
��	
���	��	����
�� ��������
�����
�	����������	���
������
���-����� ����
��	
��)(F��G%�$&$�+()�*),*)���*����$&$�+.)�**��������
�-��
�������	
���������������������H
����������������	
���
��-����� ����
��	
��)(F��G%�$&$�+.)�*)+*)��**
116



�����������	�
��������
���������������	������������
�����
������������������������������
�������������
���������������� �����!"#����������
�����
�����������$������������������	�
����
��������������	�����������	��%���
��������������&''"(����
������
�� �����
��
����
��
���������	�
����
����
�����
������)�	����
�����������&'���"��
����""�������
�����������������������	������
�������������	�
�������	�������
������
���������
�����������
�������
�������������������&'*"�����������
�����
������)�	����
����������	�������
�������
����������	�������������
���'&*�����������������
����&'���
�����
�����
������)�	����
���������	�������
�������
��������������
"+,-.�/.,01(#2������������
��������	��
���������������
�����������
������������������������
�������������	�3�
���
������� �������
�������3�����������3����3����������� ��3&�#��
�������������������������������
��
���4�����
�����
�������������������������
�
�����������������������	�3�
�����3����5��
�����
���
���� ������������5���������� ���� ��������67��89!���&/.:;;�<=>,�?@,1.:AB1C7�����������������
����������
��� ��������6�
�������7	�����	�
�����������(#2�D����������
��������
�����������5���������	�������E����&��&���&(#2�D��6�
�������7	�����	�
���������67�"�����	�3�
�5�������
�������	�
�������67���������
�5���������
������������� ��F%�����G�	�
����������!����FG!"��
������� ��H�������������
��I����'5�����&(#2�������
�����	 ��J��9���K9�L�FG!������
�����	 ��J����K9�K'�9�K�����������G����
���	 ��J�����9�K��9�'2
117



������������	��
�������
�������
����	���	������	��
���������������
������
������
�
��������
�������������
�
������������������������
���������������	�
�������	�����
����	�������������	��
��������������	�����������
�	��
�����	
����
�������	����
��
�� !��"#$��
�
��	�����������
����������	��
����	���	�����
������
�������
�� ���	�
�	�!��	������
���������������	����%&'()*+,'-)&.��/�0�123�42563�
��7��
����
�
���"���	�����
����	�
��
����8����09��:7����"�89�;<�=�	�����>��
�� ���	�
�	�!��	������
������: !�;����
���
���?��
��<�����	3��������������	������������
�	�=����
�
��
�� !���������
�
�����?��
����������	������
�����������
��
��	���3��	���	
��
�	���3�����
��	�����������	��������������	�=�3�
�� !�������
�����������@5����#�	����=����������������
�������	�
�	�	�����
����4���	��������	��
�	�A�B�����
0�
������	�
�	�1���
	���
��������	�����
����	�
��
������0�����
��0����	�����
�	0�����C�����	�������	
���������
�����
������	�
�	��	��	��/�	������	��
��������
�
�� !������������������
������������@�<�=�	�����>��
� ���	�
�	�!��	������
�������������������	��������
�	���	��
�� !�����������������
�������
����������	��
����	���	�����7��"�89��	�
���������	�����
����
����	�����	������������
�� !����������	��������
�	����
�� !����0�������������������0������������
��D7��"�8�����	��������
�	���� !�E����������	�
��D<�=�	�����>��
������
���$����E���
��	��
���������
������������������������
������	
��������
�� !�����
���	���������������������������������
��3��������������
�����������@5��������
���	�����	�	����������
�
@8���
�	�����
������	���
�� !��
�
��	����	���
	�����
�
���������	���9��=�	��������
������	�
�	�	�����
�����
118



��������	
����	����	������
�����������������������������	��������	���	����������������������	
��	���������������	�	�����������	��������	��	�������������������������������	����	����	��������	��������������������	�������������������	����	���	�	�������	������	�����	��	������������	�������������������������	��������� ���!	��������"�����������#����������	��������	������$%����������#	���&��	!		�������	����	������
�����������������������������	����'���������������������������������"	�����������������������#	�	�������������$%���������#	���&��	!		������������������()*+),-./�0.-1232-*3�)*+�45-.6)*27),2-*8�������������������9:� ;��	�������	������$%�<�=>:��	������	����������������#	�	�����������������������	����	���������������	�������������	����	��������������
������������������	�����>��������#	�	������������	����������������!�������=>:����������������������	���	��������	
��	���������	�	�������	����	������
���������������������	��	�������������������������������������������������������#��	�����������#��������?����@�>�������	������#	�	���������������������#	�	����������������������	����������������������"	������"���A��������	����	�������	��������������������	����������������������������	�������������?BC��D���E��FG?�@@���	�	�������"	��������!�	�������	�����������������	������������"��?BC��D��E��FH?�@?H@<��E��FE?!@?E@<��E��FI?�@?H@<��E'�F�?!@������EG�HC?�@?�@?	@@���	�	�������������������	������"	�������	�����������������	�����?BC��D��E��'�?!@�����?�@@J�������������	������������������������	��������?BC��D���E��FI?�@?G@@%�������������	����������������	�����������	���������?BC��D���E��FH?�@?'@@J�������	���������������������������������<����#���	��<��������������������������������������	����������������������������	�������������	����	��A
119



��������	�
�����������
�������	���������������	�	������������������������������������������
������������������������� �! �"	 ���������#� $�%�	�&���'�������
�	�������������	(�������
��%����	���
��������)����	�
�������������������������� �! �	" *������#�*��������������  $��	�	�������%�	�������'��������	��������	�
�	
�	���������������	"�������'�����
��%����	���
����������������*������+�� �� �"	 �,  �-.����������
��	(������	'���	�)���(�����������
�����������
����	���"	������/��������&	�
������������	
��������	�������'���������0��
��	(��	�����-.�����	�"���������
���	���	����"�������"����������	����'�������(�����������
�����������
����	�������	�������������������������������"		������������	���	���
������	�������	'���	�)��1	�	�
��(�����������
�����������
����	���-������
��	(��	���������
��	�����������'�����	�
23�"	�
����������	������������	����������
����	���'�����������������4��� ������������	����������#3�"	�
����������%����	���
�����������
����	���'�����������������4��� ������������	�����������3�"	�
��������
��%����	���
�����������
����	���'�����������������4�������������	����������+3�"	�
�������������������"���	�����%�	���������������	�
������������
��������������*�'����������*��	"		�����#*����������#*����	����4������*��������������	����5�	����������	"		�����#*���������������	�����6���������*6��"���	��*�����7���
�����6���������'���8��
��9����	���:���������;<=>?@AB�CD?E>F>?@F�-.�������������������������"		����'�����:G��	����	/������	��������"	�	�
�
������H�1	�	�	���'���
�������������%�	"������������	'���	�)��1	�	�
���
����	����-�������"		���������	���������	��������������������������	�
������������	'���	�)��1	�	�
��(��������������
����-���'�����	�
��������"		����������"�������	����	/�������-.�������	��������"		���
120



��������	�
��������	���	�
�	�����	�������
��	��
	��������	��	�	������	
�����
	
����������������	�����������	
����
������	��������	��
�	�����	��������	����
���
�	��	�������
���	�������
	���
����	�����	��	��
����	��
��	��������	����
���
�	���	 !"	#$#%&���'�('����'	���	#$#%&)��''*������	
����
������	��
	������������	���������+
�������	������	��
	��
����������	����
���
�	���	 !"	#$#%&)��'�&'���''���	
����
������	��
	����
���
�	���	�����
�
���	�����	����
���
	������
�	���	
�����	��	��	��������	�����	���	 !"	#$#	�����
�	,'-�	��������	��	��������	��	���
����	�����	����
��������	�
���
��	��	���
����
��
��	�.������	���	 !"	#$#%&&'/������������	�������	�����������	
����
������	���	����������	��
	�0����������	 !"	#$#%&���'	���	��''"��������	��	��	���������	������������	�
��	
����
������	��
	�����	������������
���
�	���	��
��	��������	����
���
�	���	 !"	#$#%&('"�������	����������	��
	�0�������	��
	��
�	�����	��������	����
���
�	�
��	��	 !"�������	#$&%(	��	��	 !"	�������	#$#%&�	����	����������	��
	�0�������	��
	��
������	��������	����
���
�	�������'1234	54267/-* 	��	���������	��	
�������
	��	��	��������	�
��������	��	�
���
�	��
	��	������
�����
	
���������	���	����	��	������	�	��
����	��	����	���������
	��������%	-�����
�	���	���	
������	�������	���	����8�������	��	���	����
�	����������	��
�������	������
	��	����	
���������	��������9	���������	���	������	���
���9	������	�����
���	����	:;"	<=,���%54>??	@AB2	CD274>EF7G;�	���	���	����������	���������	�����	��	:���
���
	;��
��������	"���	�
	/-* H�
���������	��������	����������9	������	�����	��
I����%��%���%
121



122



Comparison of Indoor and Outdoor Heat Illness Prevention Standards 

Requirement Outdoor Heat (T8CCR 3395) Indoor Heat (T8CCR 3396) 
Scope and 
Application 

• Applies to outdoor 
workplaces 

• Applies to indoor workplaces when the indoor 
temperature is greater than 82°F 

Provide Clean 
Drinking Water 

• Provide access to potable 
water that is fresh, 
suitably cool, and free of 
charge 

• Located as close as 
possible to work areas 

• Provide access to potable water that is fresh, suitably 
cool, and free of charge 

• Located as close as possible to work areas and cool-
down areas 

Access to 
Shade and 
Cool-Down 
Areas 

• For outdoor workplaces, shade must be present when temperatures are greater than 
80°F. When temperatures are less than 80°F, shade must be available upon request 

• For indoor workplaces, provide access to at least one cool-down area which must be 
kept at a temperature below 82°F 

• Shade and cool-down areas must be: 
• Blocked from direct sunlight 
• Large enough to accommodate the number of workers on rest breaks so they can sit 

comfortably without touching each other 
• Close as possible to the work areas 
• For indoor workplaces, the cool-down areas must be kept at less than 82°F and 

shielded from other high-radiant heat sources 

Cool-Down Rest 
Periods 

• Encourage workers to take preventative cool-down rest periods 
• Allow workers who ask for a cool-down rest period to take one 
• Monitor workers taking such rest periods for symptoms of heat-related illness 

High-Heat 
Procedures 

• Have and implement 
procedures to deal with 
heat when the 
temperature equals or 
exceeds 95°F 

• Procedures must include: 
• Observing and 

communicating 
effectively with workers 

• Reminding workers to 
drink water and take 
cool-down rest breaks 

• Not applicable to Indoor Workplaces 

Assessment 
and Control 
Measures 

• Not applicable to 
Outdoor Workplaces 

• Measure the temperature and heat index and record 
whichever is greater whenever the temperature or heat 
index reaches 87°F (or temperature reaches 82°F for 
workers working in clothing that restricts heat removal 
or high-radiant-heat areas) 

• Implement control measures to keep workers safe. 
Feasible engineering controls must be implemented 
first. 

123



Requirement Outdoor Heat (T8CCR 3395) Indoor Heat (T8CCR 3396) 

Monitoring the 
Weather 

• Monitor outdoor 
temperature and ensure 
that once the 
temperature exceeds 
80°F, shade structures 
will be opened and made 
available to the workers 

• When it is at least 95°F, 
implement high-heat 
procedures 

• Train supervisors on how 
to check weather reports 
and how to respond to 
weather advisories 

• For indoor workplaces that are affected by outdoor 
temperatures, train supervisors on how to check 
weather reports and how to respond to hot weather 
advisories 

  

Emergency 
Response 
Procedures 

• Provide first aid or emergency response to any workers showing heat illness signs or 
symptoms, including contacting emergency medical services 

Acclimatization • Closely observe new workers and newly assigned workers working in hot areas during 
a 14-day acclimatization period, as well as all workers working during a heat wave 

Training • Employers must provide training to both workers and supervisors 

Heat Illness 
Prevention Plan 

• Establish, implement, 
and maintain an effective 
written Outdoor Heat 
Illness Prevention Plan 
that includes procedures 
for providing drinking 
water, shade, 
preventative rest periods, 
close observation during 
acclimatization, high-
heat procedures, training, 
prompt emergency 
response 

• Establish, implement, and maintain an effective written 
Indoor Heat Illness Prevention Plan that includes 
procedures for providing drinking water, cool-down 
areas, preventative rest periods, close observation 
during acclimatization, assessment and measurement 
of heat, training, prompt emergency response, and 
feasible control measures 

 

124



California Department of Industrial Relations 
Division of Occupational Safety & Health 
Publications Unit

S A F E T Y &  H E A LT H  | FACT SHEET

Heat Illness Prevention in Indoor Workplaces 
Information for Employers

California Code of Regulations, title 8, section 
3396 establishes required safety measures 
for indoor places of employment to prevent 
employee exposure to risk of heat illness. The 
standard applies to most workplaces where 
the indoor temperature reaches 82°F.  This 
regulation requires employers to provide access 
to drinking water and cool-down areas, closely 
observe employees during acclimatization, train 
employees, and provide timely emergency aid.

This fact sheet provides an overview—not all the 
requirements—of section 3396. Please read the 
regulation for full requirements.

Why should employers be 
concerned about indoor heat 
illness prevention?
Many employees in indoor settings such as 
factories, food trucks, kitchens, warehouses, 
and foundries work in hot environments and 
are often unable to take advantage of heat 
illness prevention policies that apply to their 
counterparts working in outdoor places of 
employment.  

Heat illness is a serious medical condition 
resulting from the body’s inability to cope with a 
particular heat load. Types of heat illness include 
heat cramps, heat exhaustion, heat syncope, and 
heat stroke, which can lead to death. 

Signs of heat stress

The longer a person goes without assistance 
in excessive heat, the more likely they are to 
become seriously ill. Some symptoms of heat 
illness include the following:

 • Headache
 • Fatigue
 • Dizziness
 • Confusion
 • Muscle pain and spasms
 • Elevated heart rate
 • Heavy sweating
 • Hot/dry skin
 • Nausea/vomiting
 • Fainting/unconsciousness

Certain medical conditions are risk factors 
of heat stress and related heat illnesses. 
Employees with heart disease or high blood 
pressure and those taking certain medications 
should take extra precautions with their heat 
exposure.

Taking steps to prevent heat illness in indoor 
workplaces not only reduces health risks, but also 
makes the workplace environment comfortable, 
which makes it easier for employees to work 
more efficiently and increases overall productivity.

(continued on next page)125

https://www.dir.ca.gov/oshsb/documents/Indoor-Heat-updated-txtbrdconsider.pdf


What must employers do?
Access to clean drinking water: Employers 
are required to provide access to potable water 
that is fresh, suitably cool, and free of charge. It 
must be located as close as practicable to the 
work area and cooling area. If an employer does 
not provide plumbed water, they are required to 
provide at least one quart per hour per employee 
per shift. Employers must encourage frequent 
water consumption.

Cool-down areas and rest periods: Employers 
must provide access to at least one cool-down 
area which must be maintained at a temperature 
below 82°F, blocked from direct sunlight, 
shielded from other high-radiant heat sources, 
large enough to accommodate the number of 
employees on rest breaks, and as close as 
practicable to the work area. They must allow 
employees who ask for a cool-down rest period to 
take one. In addition, employers must encourage 
employees to take preventative cool-down rest 
periods and monitor employees taking such rest 
periods for symptoms of heat-related illness. If 
symptoms persist, they may not be ordered back 
to work.

Assessing and measuring heat: Employers 
must measure the temperature and heat index 
and record whichever is greater whenever the 
temperature or heat index reaches 87°F (or 
temperature reaches 82°F for employees working 
in clothing that restricts heat removal or high 
radiant heat areas). This is an important step to 
ensure that employers know when to implement 
control measures to keep employees safe.

Emergency response procedures: Employers 
must provide first aid or emergency response 
to any workers showing heat illness signs or 
symptoms, including contacting emergency 
medical services.

Acclimatization: Employers must closely 
observe new employees and newly assigned 
employees working in hot areas during a 14-day 
acclimatization period, as well as all employees 
working during a heat wave where no effective 
engineering controls are in use.

“Heat wave” means any day in which the 
predicted high outdoor temperature for the 
day will be at least 80°F and at least 10°F 
greater than the average high daily outdoor 
temperature for the preceding five days.

“Acclimatization” means temporary adaptation 
of the body to work in the heat that occurs 
gradually when a person is exposed to it. 
Acclimatization peaks in most people within 4 
to 14 days of regular work for at least 2 hours 
per day in the heat.

Training: Employers need to provide training to 
both employees and supervisors. Required topics 
include:

 • Environmental and personal risk factors for 
heat illness.

 • The employer’s procedures for complying with 
the regulation.

 • The importance of frequent water 
consumption.

 • The importance and methods of 
acclimatization.

 • Signs and symptoms of the different types of 
heat illness.

 • The importance of employees immediately 
reporting to the employer signs and symptoms 
of heat illness in themselves or co-workers.

 • The employer’s procedures for responding to 
signs and symptoms of heat illness, such as 
first aid.

(continued on next page)126



 • Emergency response procedures, including 
contacting emergency medical services with 
clear directions to the worksite.

 • Before supervising employees, the supervisor 
must be trained in all the information listed 
above and how to monitor and respond to hot 
weather reports, if the work area is affected by 
outdoor temperatures.

Controls: Employers are required to implement 
engineering and administrative controls and 
personal heat-protective equipment to minimize 
the risk of heat illness when:

 • Temperature or heat index is 87°F or higher.

 • Temperature is 82°F or higher and employees 
are either

 ○ wearing clothing that restricts heat removal 
or

 ○ working in an area with high radiant heat.

More information on controls is given in the 
“Controls” section below.

Written plan: Establish, implement, and maintain 
an effective written Indoor Heat Illness Prevention 
Plan that includes procedures for providing 
drinking water, cool-down areas, preventative rest 
periods, close observation during acclimatization, 
assessment and measurement of heat, training, 
timely emergency response, and feasible control 
measures.

Controls 

Employers must start with feasible engineering 
controls, then add administrative controls if those 
are not enough to reduce the temperature and 
heat index to below 87°F (or temperature to 
below 82°F for employees working in clothing that 
restricts heat removal or high radiant heat areas). 
Employers have options when implementing 
control measures to protect their workers against 
heat illness and to comply with the standard:

Engineering controls: These are controls 
that remove or reduce heat or create a barrier 
between the employee and the heat source. 
Examples include:

 • Increased natural ventilation, such as open 
windows and doors when the outdoor 
temperature or heat index is lower than the 
indoor temperature and heat index.

 • Cooling fans or air conditioning.

 • Local exhaust ventilation at points of high 
heat production or moisture (such as exhaust 
hoods in laundry rooms).

 • Reflective shields to block or reduce radiant 
heat.

 • Insulating or isolating heat sources from 
employees, or isolating employees from heat 
sources.

 • Elimination of steam leaks.

 • Cooled seats or benches.

 • Evaporative coolers.

Administrative controls: These controls are 
methods that limit exposure to heat by adjusting 
work procedures, practices, or schedules. 
Administrative controls should be used once 
all feasible engineering controls have been 
implemented.

 • Modify work schedules and activities to times 
of the day when the temperature is cooler 
or schedule shorter shifts, especially during 
heat waves.  For newly hired workers and 
unacclimatized existing workers, gradually 
increase shift length over the first one to two 
weeks.

(continued on next page)127



 • Require mandatory rest breaks in a cooler 
environment, such as a shady location or an 
air-conditioned building. The duration of the 
rest breaks should increase as heat stress 
rises. 

 • Schedule work at cooler periods or times of 
day, such as early morning or late afternoon.

 • Rotate job functions among workers to help 
minimize exertion and heat exposure. If 
workers must be in proximity to heat sources, 
mark them clearly, so they are aware of the 
hazards.

 • Require employees to work in pairs or groups 
during extreme heat so they can monitor each 
other for signs of heat illness. 

Personal heat-protective equipment: If 
feasible engineering controls do not decrease the 
temperature enough and administrative controls 
do not minimize the risk of heat illness, special 
cooling devices that the employees wear can 
protect them in hot environments:

 • Water- or air-cooled garments, cooling vests, 
jackets, and neck wraps.  The cooling source 
can be reusable ice packs or cooled air 
connected to an external source.

 • Supplied-air personal cooling systems. 

 • Insulated suits.

 • Heat-reflective clothing.

 • Infrared reflecting face shields.

Workers should be aware that the use of certain 
personal protective equipment for other hazards, 
such as respirators, impermeable clothing, and 
head coverings, can increase the risk of heat-
related illness.

Resources
Cal/OSHA

 • Title 8, Section 3395, Heat Illness Prevention 
in Outdoor Places of Employment

 • Title 8, Section 3396, Heat Illness Prevention 
in Indoor Places of Employment

 • Publications

 ○ Heat Illness

 • Cal/OSHA Heat Illness Prevention

Fed OSHA

 • Overview: Working in Outdoor and Indoor 
Heat Environments

 • Prevention: Engineering Controls, Work 
Practices, and Personal Protective 
Equipment

NIOSH

 • Heat Stress

 • Occupational Exposure to Heat and Hot 
Environments

June 2024

This document is available with active links at www.dir.ca.gov/dosh/dosh_publications
For assistance regarding this subject matter, employers may contact  

Cal/OSHA Consultation Services at 1-800-963-9424 or InfoCons@dir.ca.gov
www.dir.ca.gov/dosh/consultation.html

© 2024 California Department of Industrial Relations
128

https://www.dir.ca.gov/title8/3395.html
https://www.dir.ca.gov/oshsb/documents/Indoor-Heat-updated-txtbrdconsider.pdf
https://www.dir.ca.gov/dosh/PubOrder.asp
https://www.dir.ca.gov/dosh/PubOrder.asp#HI
https://www.dir.ca.gov/dosh/heatillnessinfo.html
https://www.osha.gov/heat-exposure
https://www.osha.gov/heat-exposure
https://www.osha.gov/heat-exposure/controls
https://www.osha.gov/heat-exposure/controls
https://www.osha.gov/heat-exposure/controls
https://www.cdc.gov/niosh/topics/heatstress/default.html
https://www.cdc.gov/niosh/docs/2016-106/pdfs/2016-106.pdf
https://www.cdc.gov/niosh/docs/2016-106/pdfs/2016-106.pdf
http://www.dir.ca.gov/dosh/puborder.asp
http://www.dir.ca.gov/dosh/consultation.html
mailto:InfoCons%40dir.ca.gov?subject=


 

 

Monthly Public Meeting 

Page 1 of 5 

 

10:00 A.M., July 16, 2024 
Cal/EPA Building – Byron Sher Auditorium 

Via Webcast 
 
 

A.  DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
Presentations or discussions by the Director and/or Executive Offices 
regarding department matters, legislative updates, public affairs, or 
initiatives. 
 

 
B.  POLICY & PROGRAM UPDATE 
 

Information Items  
1. Baseline Report for the Zero Waste Plan 

Department Staff Contact: Sue.Vang@CalRecycle.ca.gov 
 

2. SB 54 Implementation 

Department Staff Contact: Zoe.Heller@CalRecycle.ca.gov 

 

3. AB 2440 Implementation 

Department Staff Contact: Karen.Kayfetz@CalRecycle.ca.gov  

Public Notice 
 

C.  GRANT AND LOAN PROGRAMS 
 
Action Items  
 

1. Eligibility, Scoring Criteria, and Evaluation Process for the Reusable Beverage 
Containers Infrastructure Grant Program (AB 179, Fiscal Year 2022-23) 
Department Staff Contact: Blair.McIntosh@CalRecycle.ca.gov     
Public Notice  
 

2. Eligibility, Scoring Criteria, and Evaluation Process for the Beverage Containers 
Quality Infrastructure Grant Program (AB 179, Fiscal Year 2022-23) 
Department Staff Contact: Blair.McIntosh@CalRecycle.ca.gov   
Public Notice 
 

3. Eligibility, Scoring Criteria and Evaluation Process for the Beverage Container 
Recycling Grant Program (Beverage Container Recycling Fund, Fiscal Years 
2024-25 and 2025-26)  
Department Staff Contact:  Tj.Nguyen@CalRecycle.ca.gov 
Public Notice 

 

129

https://video.calepa.ca.gov/#/
mailto:Sue.Vang@CalRecycle.ca.gov
mailto:Zoe.Heller@CalRecycle.ca.gov
mailto:Karen.Kayfetz@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5442
mailto:Blair.McIntosh@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5459
mailto:Blair.McIntosh@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5454
mailto:Tj.Nguyen@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5479


   
 

Page 2 of 5 

 

4. Eligibility, Scoring Criteria and Evaluation Process for the Household Hazardous 
Waste Grant Program (Integrated Waste Management Fund, Fiscal Year 2024-
25 and 2025-26) 
Department Staff Contact:  Mai.Andrews@CalRecycle.ca.gov 
Public Notice 
Information Item 

1. Awards for the Local Government Waste Tire Cleanup Grant Program (Tire 
Recycling Management Fund, Fiscal Year 2024-25) 
Department Staff Contact:  Cathy.Aggergaard@CalRecycle.ca.gov 
Public Notice 
 

2. Awards for the Farm and Ranch Solid Waste Cleanup and Abatement Grant 
Program (Farm and Ranch Cleanup Account, Fiscal Year 2023-24) 
Department Staff Contact:  Cathy.Aggergaard@CalRecycle.ca.gov 
Public Notice 

 
3. Awards for the Local Enforcement Agency Grant Program EA35 (Integrated 

Waste Management Account, Fiscal Year 2024-25) 

Department Staff Contact:  Phanessa.Fong@calrecycle.ca.gov  
Public Notice 

 

Open Applications: 

Farm and Ranch Solid Waste Cleanup and Abatement Grant Program 

Application Due Date: July 9, 2024 (Cycle 83) 

 

Farm and Ranch Solid Waste Cleanup and Abatement Grant Program 

Application Open Date: July 10, 2024 (Cycle 84) 

Application Due Date: October 8, 2024 (Cycle 84) 

 

Tire-Derived Aggregate Grant Program 

Application Due Date: August 15, 2024 (TDA 23) 

 

Tire Incentive Program 

Application Due Date: August 21, 2024 (TIP12) 

 

Greenhouse Gas Reduction Loan Program 

Application Due Date: Continuous 

 

130

mailto:Mai.Andrews@CalRecycle.ca.gov
mailto:Cathy.Aggergaard@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5470
mailto:Cathy.Aggergaard@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5472
mailto:Phanessa.Fong@calrecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5480


   
 

Page 3 of 5 

 

Recycling Market Development Zone Loan Program 

Application Due Date: Continuous 

 
Household Hazardous Waste Grants 

Tentatively Scheduled to Open: July 18, 2024 (HD42 & 43) 

 

Beverage Container Recycling Grant 

Tentatively Scheduled to Open: July 23, 2024 (RBC36 & 37) 
 
 
D.  POLICY MANDATES/WORKSHOPS/RULEMAKING PROCEEDINGS 

 
Action Items  
No actions at this time. 

 
Information Items 

1. Paint update on PaintCare’s Calendar Year 2023 Annual Report 
Department Staff Contact: Stephanie.Fernandes@CalRecycle.ca.gov 

 
2. Carpet update on Carpet America Recovery Effort’s Revised Contingency Plan 

Amendment 
Department Staff Contact: Robyn.Gillum@CalRecycle.ca.gov 

 
 
E.  LOCAL ASSISTANCE  
 

Action Items 
1. Five-Year Review Report for the Countywide Integrated Waste Management 

Plan for the County of Mendocino 
Department Staff Contact: Marshalle.Graham@CalRecycle.ca.gov 
Public Notice 

  
2. Five-Year Review Report for the Regional Agency Integrated Waste 

Management Plan for the Sierra County Regional Agency 
Department Staff Contact: Marshalle.Graham@CalRecycle.ca.gov 
Public Notice 
 
Information Items  
Nothing to report at this time. 
 

 
F.  SOLID WASTE AND TIRE FACILITIES 

 
Action Items  

131

mailto:Stephanie.Fernandes@CalRecycle.ca.gov
mailto:Robyn.Gillum@CalRecycle.ca.gov
mailto:Marshalle.Graham@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5474
mailto:Marshalle.Graham@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/5475


   
 

Page 4 of 5 

 

1. US Borax, Inc - Gangue/Refuse Waste Pile - Boron Operations, Solid Waste 
Disposal Site, located at 14486 Borax Road, Boron, CA 93516, Kern County, 
Modified Solid Waste Facilities Permit, Action Needed December 31, 2024 

Department Staff Contact: Eric.Kiruja@CalRecycle.ca.gov 
Public Notice 
 

2. Cemex Black Mountain Quarry Plant EMSW Conversion Facility, located at 
25220 Black Mountain Quarry Road, Apple Valley, CA 92307, San Bernardino 
County, New Solid Waste Facilities Permit, Action Needed July 13, 2024  
Department Staff Contact: Megan.Emslander@CalRecycle.ca.gov  
Public Notice  

  
3. Victor Valley Materials Recovery Facility and Transfer Station, located at 17000 

Abbey Lane, Victorville, CA 92394, San Bernardino County, Revised Solid Waste 
Facilities Permit, Action Needed July 30, 2024  
Department Staff Contact: Megan.Emslander@CalRecycle.ca.gov  
Public Notice 

  
 

4. Rubicon Logistics, Inc., located 6801 McComber Street, Sacramento 95828, New 
Minor Waste Tire Facility Permit, Action Needed December 7, 2024 

Department Contact: Alyssa.Williams@CalRecycle.ca.gov 

Public Notice 
  

5. Del Norte Regional Recycling and Transfer Station, located at 111 S. Del Norte 
Blvd, Oxnard, CA 93030, Ventura County, Modified Solid Waste Facilities Permit, 
Action Needed August 23, 2024  
Department Staff Contact: Theodore.Tasiopoulos@CalRecycle.ca.gov   
Public Notice   
 

 

Information Item 
Nothing to report at this time. 

 

L.  PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

Get involved in CalRecycle’s decision-making process. To more fully engage with 

Californians on monthly public meeting agenda items, CalRecycle accepts welcomes 

live public comments in-person or over-the-phone. 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

CalRecycle has a public noticing site to provide interested parties with information about 
programs, activities, and departmental decisions. 

• To review final CalRecycle decisions and other department activities, please go 
to: CalRecycle.ca.gov/PublicInfo/ or CalRecycle.ca.gov/BevContainer/Notices.  

• For public meeting participation, listserv, and feedback information, please go to: 
CalRecycle.ca.gov/PublicMeeting/ 

132

mailto:Eric.Kiruja@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww2.calrecycle.ca.gov%2FPublicNotices%2FDetails%2F5430&data=05%7C02%7CMarjorie.Dailey%40calrecycle.ca.gov%7Cadba1d3705904b95257108dc96eb61f1%7Ca4c5f142282344b9a970816a20aaabee%7C0%7C0%7C638551184945403870%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=NaRXQ4Ss8xHC2ho20kJuAAdbLdRHhaA2o0DqCxepcxU%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Megan.Emslander@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww2.calrecycle.ca.gov%2FPublicNotices%2FDetails%2F5435&data=05%7C02%7CMarjorie.Dailey%40calrecycle.ca.gov%7Cadba1d3705904b95257108dc96eb61f1%7Ca4c5f142282344b9a970816a20aaabee%7C0%7C0%7C638551184945412427%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=VYtyxM56JZnXTkR0sxQAdn3Lkw4V4KJ04HarEUtXJAE%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Megan.Emslander@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww2.calrecycle.ca.gov%2FPublicNotices%2FDetails%2F5445&data=05%7C02%7CMarjorie.Dailey%40calrecycle.ca.gov%7Cadba1d3705904b95257108dc96eb61f1%7Ca4c5f142282344b9a970816a20aaabee%7C0%7C0%7C638551184945420548%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0lxGMUXZBWN0SN5kdwBw7fExpRYly2OYAP2JeSmp480%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Alyssa.Williams@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww2.calrecycle.ca.gov%2FPublicNotices%2FDetails%2F5436&data=05%7C02%7CMarjorie.Dailey%40calrecycle.ca.gov%7Cadba1d3705904b95257108dc96eb61f1%7Ca4c5f142282344b9a970816a20aaabee%7C0%7C0%7C638551184945428756%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lJ5RmSeZELGSc474l4XD7PVR%2FaWkJ%2Fhaof0eheG65Iw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Theodore.Tasiopoulos@CalRecycle.ca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww2.calrecycle.ca.gov%2FPublicNotices%2FDetails%2F5466&data=05%7C02%7CMarjorie.Dailey%40calrecycle.ca.gov%7Cadba1d3705904b95257108dc96eb61f1%7Ca4c5f142282344b9a970816a20aaabee%7C0%7C0%7C638551184945436552%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Fn23BgUnbmXm4DPdfJQKhnckH9YWxxV6XUCHyRQ5nU4%3D&reserved=0
https://calrecycle.ca.gov/publicmeeting/
https://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicInfo/
http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/BevContainer/Notices
https://calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicMeeting/


   
 

Page 5 of 5 

 

People may speak on any matter concerning CalRecycle with the exception of 
items related to pending adjudicative (certification or enforcement) proceedings. 

133



Ca
lR

ec
yc

le
Ju

ly
 2

02
4 

M
on

th
ly

 P
ub

lic
 M

ee
tin

g 
Pr

es
en

ta
tio

n

Ju
ly

 1
6,

 2
02

4

134



Ze
ro

 W
as

te
 P

la
n


B

as
el

in
e 

R
ep

or
t P

ub
lis

he
d:

 J
ul

y 
1,

 2
02

4

•
Ev

al
ua

tio
n 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

s 
an

d 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
•

R
ep

or
t o

n 
C

al
R

ec
yc

le
's

 w
eb

si
te

:

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
's

 Z
er

o 
W

as
te

 P
la

n

135



C
al

ifo
rn

ia
's

 Z
er

o 
W

as
te

 P
la

n 
Ti

m
el

in
e

B
as

el
in

e 
R

ep
or

t 
se

nt
 to

 le
gi

sl
at

ur
e

Ju
ly

 1
, 2

02
4

En
ga

ge
m

en
t w

ith
 

in
te

re
st

ed
 p

ar
tie

s

Su
m

m
er

 2
02

4

Ze
ro

 W
as

te
 P

la
n 

w
or

ks
ho

p

A
ug

us
t 2

02
4

Ze
ro

 W
as

te
 P

la
n 

se
nt

 to
 le

gi
sl

at
ur

e

Ja
nu

ar
y 

1,
 2

02
6

N
ex

t s
te

ps
:

•
Em

ai
l s

ur
ve

y 
– 

Ze
ro

 W
as

te
 P

la
n 

Li
st

se
rv

•
Pu

bl
ic

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t e

ve
nt

•
Te

nt
at

iv
el

y 
Au

gu
st

 1
4,

 2
02

4
•

C
al

EP
A 

H
Q

 a
nd

 o
nl

in
e

136



SB
 5

4 
Pl

as
tic

 P
ol

lu
tio

n 
Re

du
ct

io
n 

La
w

 
Up

da
te

s

Pl
as

tic
 P

ol
lu

tio
n 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n
La

w
 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Up

da
te

s
•

C
ov

er
ed

 M
at

er
ia

l C
at

eg
or

ie
s 

lis
t 

up
da

te
s

pu
bl

is
he

d

•
D

ra
ft 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 p

ub
lic

 c
om

m
en

t r
ev

ie
w

•
Pr

og
ra

m
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l I

m
pa

ct
 R

ep
or

t
•

H
yb

rid
 p

ub
lic

 m
ee

tin
g:

 J
ul

y 
22

nd
 fr

om
 1

 
to

 3
 p

.m
.

•
C

al
EP

A 
H

Q
 a

nd
 o

nl
in

e
•

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 w
el

co
m

e

•
SB

 5
4 

Ad
vi

so
ry

 B
oa

rd
 m

ee
tin

g:
 J

ul
y 

19
th

•
C

al
EP

A 
H

Q
 a

nd
 o

nl
in

e

137



Ba
tt

er
y 

St
ew

ar
ds

hi
p 

Pr
og

ra
m

 U
pd

at
es

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

B
at

te
ry

R
ec

yc
lin

g
A

ct

St
ew

ar
ds

hi
p

pr
og

ra
m

to
co

lle
ct

an
d 

re
cy

cl
e

lo
os

e
ba

tte
rie

s

•
R

ul
em

ak
in

g
fe

ed
ba

ck
w

el
co

m
e

•
Em

ai
l w

rit
te

n
co

m
m

en
ts

:
•

re
gu

la
tio

ns
@

ca
lre

cy
cl

e.
ca

.g
ov

•
D

ea
dl

in
e:

 J
ul

y
25

, 2
02

4

138



Re
us

ab
le

 B
ev

er
ag

e 
Co

nt
ai

ne
rs

 In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

G
ra

nt
 P

ro
gr

am

R
eu

sa
bl

e 
B

ev
er

ag
e 

C
on

ta
in

er
s 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

G
ra

nt
 P

ro
gr

am
C

RV
 g

la
ss

 c
on

ta
in

er
 d

ep
os

it-
re

tu
rn

 s
ys

te
m

 
•

$2
5 

m
illi

on
 d

ol
la

rs
 fo

r i
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

an
d

st
ar

t-u
p 

co
st

s

El
ig

ib
le

 g
ra

nt
 a

pp
lic

an
ts

 in
cl

ud
e:

 
•

Lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
ts

•
N

on
pr

of
it 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
ns

•
Q

ua
lif

yi
ng

 T
rib

al
 E

nt
iti

es
•

Pr
iv

at
e,

 fo
r-p

ro
fit

 e
nt

iti
es

Ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 d
ue

: O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

4
Aw

ar
ds

 a
nn

ou
nc

em
en

ts
: D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
4

139



Be
ve

ra
ge

 C
on

ta
in

er
s Q

ua
lit

y 
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 G
ra

nt
 

Pr
og

ra
m

B
ev

er
ag

e 
C

on
ta

in
er

 Q
ua

lit
y 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

C
le

an
 s

tr
ea

m
s 

of
 d

ro
p-

of
f a

nd
 c

ur
bs

id
e 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
C

RV
 m

at
er

ia
l

•
$5

0 
m

illi
on

 fo
r i

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
gr

an
ts

.
•

Ea
ch

 p
ro

je
ct

 e
lig

ib
le

 fo
r u

p 
to

 $
10

 
m

illi
on

 

Ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 d
ue

: O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

4
Aw

ar
d 

an
no

un
ce

m
en

ts
: D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
4

140



Be
ve

ra
ge

 C
on

ta
in

er
 R

ec
yc

lin
g 

G
ra

nt
 P

ro
gr

am
 

Be
ve

ra
ge

 C
on

ta
in

er
 

Re
cy

cl
in

g 
G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

 

$3
 m

ill
io

n 
to

 re
cy

cl
e 

m
or

e 
be

ve
ra

ge
 c

on
ta

in
er

s
 •

Tw
o 

up
co

m
in

g 
gr

an
t c

yc
le

s 
•

El
ig

ib
le

 a
pp

lic
an

ts
 in

cl
ud

e:
•

Q
ua

lif
yi

ng
 tr

ib
al

 e
nt

iti
es

 
•

Lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
ts

  
•

Sc
ho

ol
s 

 
•

N
on

- p
ro

fit
s 

•
Sp

ec
ia

l d
is

tri
ct

s 
an

d 
•

Jo
in

t P
ow

er
s 

Au
th

or
iti

es
 

M
or

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
lin

ke
d 

to
 to

da
y’

s 
ag

en
da

141



H
ou

se
ho

ld
 H

az
ar

do
us

 W
as

te
 G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
 W

as
te

 T
ire

 C
le

an
up

 G
ra

nt
 P

ro
gr

am
 A

w
ar

ds
 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
 H

az
ar

do
us

 W
as

te
G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

Lo
ca

l G
ov

’t 
W

as
te

 T
ire

 C
le

an
up

G
ra

nt
 P

ro
gr

am

•
$1

.5
 m

illi
on

 fo
r l

oc
al

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n 

pr
og

ra
m

s
•

Sa
m

e 
el

ig
ib

ilit
y 

cr
ite

ria
 fo

r 
pr

oj
ec

ts

•
$1

.2
5 

m
illi

on
 a

w
ar

de
d 

to
14

 
gr

an
t r

ec
ip

ie
nt

s
•

Fo
r w

as
te

 ti
re

 c
le

an
up

 o
n 

pr
iv

at
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 a
nd

 p
ub

lic
 

ro
ad

s

142



Fa
rm

 &
 R

an
ch

 G
ra

nt
 P

ro
gr

am
 U

pd
at

es

Fa
rm

 &
 R

an
ch

 G
ra

nt
 P

ro
gr

am

$7
30

,0
00

 a
w

ar
de

d 
to

 6
 a

pp
lic

an
ts

•
Sh

as
ta

 C
ou

nt
y 

- $
20

0,
00

0 
•

St
an

is
la

us
 C

ou
nt

y 
- $

13
9,

19
4

•
Su

tte
r C

ou
nt

y 
R

eg
io

na
l C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

D
is

tri
ct

 - 
$1

08
,9

69
•

Yo
lo

 C
ou

nt
y 

- $
50

,0
00

•
Yu

ba
 C

ou
nt

y 
R

eg
io

na
l C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

D
is

tri
ct

 - 
$4

4,
46

5
•

Tr
in

ity
 C

ou
nt

y 
(P

ar
tia

lly
 F

un
de

d)
 - 

$1
89

,2
43

143



Lo
ca

l 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t 
A

ge
nc

y 
G

ra
nt

 
Pr

og
ra

m
  

Up
da

te
s

Lo
ca

l E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

G
ra

nt
 P

ro
gr

am
 U

pd
at

es

$1
.4

 m
ill

io
n 

fo
r 5

9 
Lo

ca
l 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t A

ge
nc

ie
s

•
Fo

r l
oc

al
 s

ol
id

 w
as

te
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

pe
rm

it 
an

d 
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

pr
og

ra
m

s
•

Tw
o 

ap
pl

ic
an

ts
 p

ro
vi

de
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
 

th
e 

bo
rd

er
 re

gi
on

144



Pa
in

tC
ar

e 
St

ew
ar

ds
hi

p 
Pr

og
ra

m
 U

pd
at

es

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 P

ai
nt

 
St

ew
ar

ds
hi

p 
Pr

og
ra

m
Pa

in
tC

ar
e

Pa
in

tC
ar

e’
s

C
al

en
da

r Y
ea

r 2
02

3 
A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t

•
M

ay
 2

02
4:

 C
al

R
ec

yc
le

re
ce

iv
ed

 P
ai

nt
C

ar
e’

s
20

23
An

nu
al

 R
ep

or
t

•
A

ug
us

t 2
02

4:
 C

al
R

ec
yc

le
’s

di
re

ct
or

 m
us

t a
do

pt
 a

 fi
nd

in
g 

of
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e,
 n

on
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e,
 o

r c
on

di
tio

na
l a

pp
ro

va
l 

fo
r t

he
An

nu
al

 R
ep

or
t

145



CA
RE

 P
ro

gr
am

 U
pd

at
es

C
A

R
E’

s 
R

ev
is

ed
 C

on
tin

ge
nc

y 
Pl

an
 

A
m

en
dm

en
t

•
Ju

ne
 2

02
4:

 C
al

R
ec

yc
le

 re
ce

iv
ed

 C
AR

E’
s 

re
vi

se
d 

pl
an

 a
m

en
dm

en
t

•
A

ug
us

t 2
02

4:
 C

al
R

ec
yc

le
 m

us
t a

pp
ro

ve
, 

co
nd

iti
on

al
ly

 a
pp

ro
ve

, o
r d

is
ap

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
re

vi
se

d 
pl

an
 a

m
en

dm
en

t

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
’s

 C
ar

pe
t S

te
w

ar
ds

hi
p 

Pr
og

ra
m

C
ar

pe
t A

m
er

ic
a 

R
ec

ov
er

y 
E

ffo
rt 

(C
A

R
E

)

146



Fi
ve

-Y
ea

r R
ev

ie
w

 R
ep

or
t f

or
 th

e
R

eg
io

na
l 

A
ge

nc
y

In
te

gr
at

ed
 W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Pl
an

Fi
ve

-Y
ea

r R
ev

ie
w

 R
ep

or
t f

or
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

yw
id

e/
R

eg
io

na
l 

A
ge

nc
y

In
te

gr
at

ed
 W

as
te

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t P
la

n
•

M
en

do
ci

no
 C

ou
nt

y 
an

d
Si

er
ra

 C
ou

nt
y 

R
eg

io
na

l A
ge

nc
y

su
bm

itt
ed

 F
iv

e-
Ye

ar
 

R
ev

ie
w

 R
ep

or
ts

•
N

o 
R

ev
is

io
ns

 a
t t

hi
s 

tim
e

•
Pl

an
s 

ap
pr

ov
ed

147



Fa
ci

lit
y 

Pe
rm

it 
Up

da
te

s
1.

US
 B

or
ax

, I
nc

 - 
G

an
gu

e/
Re

fu
se

 W
as

te
 P

ile
 - 

Bo
ro

n 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

, S
ol

id
 W

as
te

 D
is

po
sa

l S
ite

, 
lo

ca
te

d 
at

 1
44

86
 B

or
ax

 R
oa

d,
 B

or
on

, C
A 

93
51

6,
 K

er
n 

Co
un

ty
, M

od
ifi

ed
 S

ol
id

 W
as

te
 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
Pe

rm
it,

 A
ct

io
n 

N
ee

de
d 

De
ce

m
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

4
2.

Ce
m

ex
 B

la
ck

 M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Q

ua
rr

y 
Pl

an
t E

M
SW

 C
on

ve
rs

io
n 

Fa
ci

lit
y,

 lo
ca

te
d 

at
 2

52
20

 B
la

ck
 

M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Q

ua
rr

y 
Ro

ad
, A

pp
le

 V
al

le
y,

 C
A 

92
30

7,
 S

an
 B

er
na

rd
in

o 
Co

un
ty

, N
ew

 S
ol

id
 W

as
te

 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

Pe
rm

it,
 A

ct
io

n 
N

ee
de

d 
Ju

ly
 1

3,
 2

02
4 

3.
Vi

ct
or

 V
al

le
y 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ov

er
y 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

an
d 

Tr
an

sf
er

 S
ta

tio
n,

 lo
ca

te
d 

at
 1

70
00

 A
bb

ey
 

La
ne

, V
ic

to
rv

ill
e,

 C
A 

92
39

4,
 S

an
 B

er
na

rd
in

o 
Co

un
ty

, R
ev

is
ed

 S
ol

id
 W

as
te

 F
ac

ili
tie

s 
Pe

rm
it,

 A
ct

io
n 

N
ee

de
d 

Ju
ly

 3
0,

 2
02

4
4.

Ru
bi

co
n 

Lo
gi

st
ic

s,
 In

c.
, l

oc
at

ed
 6

80
1 

M
cC

om
be

r S
tr

ee
t, 

Sa
cr

am
en

to
 9

58
28

, N
ew

 M
in

or
 

W
as

te
 T

ire
 F

ac
ili

ty
 P

er
m

it,
 A

ct
io

n 
N

ee
de

d 
De

ce
m

be
r 7

, 2
02

4
5.

De
l N

or
te

 R
eg

io
na

l R
ec

yc
lin

g 
an

d 
Tr

an
sf

er
 S

ta
tio

n,
 lo

ca
te

d 
at

 1
11

 S
. D

el
 N

or
te

 B
lv

d,
 

O
xn

ar
d,

 C
A 

93
03

0,
 V

en
tu

ra
 C

ou
nt

y,
 M

od
ifi

ed
 S

ol
id

 W
as

te
 F

ac
ili

tie
s 

Pe
rm

it,
 A

ct
io

n 
N

ee
de

d 
Au

gu
st

 2
3,

 2
02

4

148



 

Gavin Newsom 
Governor 

 
Yana Garcia 

Secretary for Environmental Protection 

 

Air Resources Board • Department of Pesticide Regulation • Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery • Department of 
Toxic Substances Control • Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment • State Water Resources Control Board • Regional 

Water Quality Control Boards 

1001 I Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 • P.O. Box 2815, Sacramento, CA 95812 • (916) 323-2514 • www.calepa.ca.gov 

Unified Program Newsletter – June 2024 
 

Contents 
State Water Board ........................................................................................................... 1 

Paperless Report 6 Discrepancies............................................................................... 1 
Overfill Prevention Equipment for Waste Oil USTs ...................................................... 2 
Designated UST Operator Visual Inspection ............................................................... 3 
Office of Tank Tester Licensing Webpage Updates..................................................... 3 

DTSC .............................................................................................................................. 4 
Generator Improvements Rule .................................................................................... 4 
DTSC’s 2024 electronic Verification Questionnaire Report Cycle ............................... 4 

Cal FIRE OSFM .............................................................................................................. 5 
Aboveground Petroleum Storage Act (APSA) Webinars ............................................. 5 
APSA State Surcharge ................................................................................................ 6 

 

State Water Board 

Paperless Report 6 Discrepancies 
Currently, 77 Unified Program Agencies (UPAs) have been approved to submit the 
Semiannual Underground Storage Tank (UST) Program Report (Report 6) through 
paperless reporting.  The State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board) 
evaluates the California Environmental Reporting System (CERS) data of each UPA 
requesting paperless reporting for accuracy and completeness prior to approval.  The 
paperless reporting approval is provided with the understanding that the information 
entered in CERS and included as part of the Report 6 is accurate in UST and inspection 
count, and Technical Compliance Rate (TCR) performance measures.  With each 
report, the UPA certifies with the paperless Report 6 submittal that the data in CERS 
was verified for accuracy for that reporting period.  Inaccurate data in CERS negatively 
impacts the State Water Board’s required reporting to the United States Environmental 
Protection Agency. 

The July-December 2023 Report 6 submittals found 43% of paperless reports had data 
discrepancies.  UPAs providing incorrect data as part of the Report 6 submittal will be 
returned to the UPA for correction and considered late if the corrections are provided 
after the March 1 or September 1 deadlines.  Report 6 discrepancies and late 
submissions are reviewed as part of the UPA evaluation. UPAs that had paperless 
Report 6 discrepancies or late submissions of Report 6 should consider reviewing Local 
Guidance (LG) 164 and may reach out to State Water Board staff for training on 
performing CERS data quality reviews. 

149



Unified Program Newsletter – June 2024 
Page 2 

For additional information regarding paperless reporting and Report 6, contact:  
Magnolia Busse at (916) 341-5870, or Magnolia.Busse@waterboards.ca.gov.  
For data quality training, please contact: Kaitlin Cottrell at (916) 319-0742 or 
Kaitlin.Cottrell@waterboards.ca.gov. 

Overfill Prevention Equipment for Waste Oil USTs 
The State Water Board has been asked to provide additional guidance on overfill 
prevention equipment (OPE) methods for waste oil USTs.  As discussed in previous 
monthly updates, using positive shut off OPE for waste oil USTs has been complicated 
due to problems associated with compatibility, flow rates, and removal of the drop tube 
to empty the waste oil tank.  UPAs have asked the State Water Board if there are 
additional OPE methods available that meet the overfill prevention equipment 
requirement in California Code of Regulations, title 23, division 3, chapter 16 (UST 
Regulations), section 2635(c)(1)(c). 
(https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/ust/cupa/updates/docs/2023/may2023_ust.pdf) 

The most common waste oil OPE devices are shut off valves where a float arm lifts as 
fluid rises in the tank and closes a ball valve in the drop tube, stopping flow into the tank 
(positive shut off).  These OPE devices do not work for all UST configurations, such as 
USTs with a remote fill or direct bury spill containment, and therefore may not meet the 
requirements of UST Regulations, section 2635(c)(1)(c). 

Another OPE method for waste oil USTs combines the automatic tank gauge (ATG) 
with a ball or solenoid valve located directly beneath the spill container to shut off the 
flow to the tank when the tank is filled to 95 percent of capacity.  The ATG activates at 
95 percent or less tank volume and the monitoring panels sends a relay signal to close 
the automated ball or solenoid valve beneath the spill containment stopping flow into the 
tank.  This method can be utilized by systems where the spill containment is located 
within a sump or aboveground, and is depicted in the diagram below: 

150

mailto:Magnolia.Busse@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:Kaitlin.Cottrell@waterboards.ca.gov
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/ust/cupa/updates/docs/2023/may2023_ust.pdf


Unified Program Newsletter – June 2024 
Page 3 

 

ATG 

Ball/solenoid valve 
(directly beneath 
spill containment) 

For additional information regarding OPE for waste oil USTs, contact:  
Tom Henderson at (916) 319-9128 or Tom.Henderson@waterboards.ca.gov. 

Designated UST Operator Visual Inspection 
The State Water Board is aware of designated operators (DOs) prefilling the date for the 
owner or operator’s signature in section VI of the DO visual inspection report. UST 
Regulations, section 2716(e)(2) requires that the owner or operator sign and date the 
report to acknowledge the results of the inspection. 

While the DO may not be intentionally deceitful by prefilling the date, this does not meet 
UST Regulations, section 2716(e)(2) as the owner or operator is required to 
acknowledge the results of the DO inspection by signing and dating the report. 
Furthermore, it is a misrepresentation by the owner or operator if the date is added 
before or after the owner or operator signs the report. UPAs observing prefilled dates 
from the DO in section VI of the DO visual inspection report should cite this as a 
violation. 

For additional information regarding DO visual inspection reports, contact:  
Jenna Hartman at (916) 327-8563 or Jenna.Hartman@waterboards.ca.gov. 

Office of Tank Tester Licensing Webpage Updates 
The Office of Tank Tester Licensing (OTTL) has updated LG-105 on the OTTL website 
to reflect the current list of State Water Board Licensed Tank Testers.  In addition to LG-
105, the OTTL website offers links to OTTL Regulations, OTTL testing notification 
forms, and LG-113.  The OTTL website also provides licensing information for 
applicants and study materials for the exam. 
(https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/ust/leak_prevention/lgs/105_1
2.html) 

 

151

mailto:Tom.Henderson@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:Jenna.Hartman@waterboards.ca.gov
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/ust/leak_prevention/lgs/105_12.html
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/ust/tank_testers/


Unified Program Newsletter – June 2024 
Page 4 

(https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/ust/tank_testers/) 

For additional information regarding the OTTL website updates, contact:  
Kaitlin Cottrell at (916) 319-0742 or Kaitlin.Cottrell@waterboards.ca.gov. 

DTSC 

Generator Improvements Rule 
DTSC’s Generator Improvements Rule (GIR) will become effective in California starting 
July 1, 2024. 

GIR Regulatory Guidance Outreach: 

• In preparation for the implementation of the GIR, the CUPA Training and 
Assistance Unit and the Policy Development Unit are developing a 
comprehensive Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) webpage. This resource will 
be available by July 1st to help provide clarity on the new regulations. 

• A Quick Reference Guide (QRG) template for large quantity generators along 
with its instructions are in development and will be available on July 1st on the 
California Environmental Reporting System (CERS) website. 

• Both the FAQ webpage and a link to the QRG template will be posted on the 
DTSC website at https://dtsc.ca.gov/generator-improvements-rule/. 

• Additional GIR training needs for the CUPAs and other stakeholders are currently 
being evaluated – stay tuned for details. 

Contact Information: 

• If you have questions about the GIR, please email to gir@dtsc.ca.gov. 

Any training and assistance requests from CUPAs can be emailed to 
dtsc_cupatrainers@dtsc.ca.gov. 

DTSC’s 2024 electronic Verification Questionnaire Report Cycle 
DTSC’s 2024 Hazardous Waste ID Number Verification Questionnaire report cycle is 
anticipated to open on July 9, 2024.  The Verification Questionnaire is completed 
through the electronic Verification Questionnaire (eVQ) System.  The eVQ System 
provides a convenient way for hazardous waste handlers to complete the annual 
Verification Questionnaire to maintain the active status of their ID numbers. 
(https://evq.dtsc.ca.gov/Home.aspx) 

In this report cycle, DTSC has made enhancements to the eVQ System to collect more 
detailed business information and hazardous waste generation data at the hazardous 
waste ID number level.  Hazardous waste handlers will have 60 days (versus 30 days in 
previous years) to complete the questionnaire due to these enhancements. 

152

mailto:Kaitlin.Cottrell@waterboards.ca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdtsc.ca.gov%2Fgenerator-improvements-rule%2F&data=05%7C02%7CJennifer.Rohde%40calepa.ca.gov%7Cd3aa53a71d304b7fbb1a08dc84aa4913%7Cfedfd73812164730a902fd41fa7f4dbc%7C0%7C0%7C638531114119087291%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=U%2F9cw2Gcp6F3cn%2FLcIAjeJOVLTi6Nd3FgHPETcBmROg%3D&reserved=0
mailto:gir@dtsc.ca.gov
mailto:dtsc_cupatrainers@dtsc.ca.gov
https://evq.dtsc.ca.gov/Home.aspx


Unified Program Newsletter – June 2024 
Page 5 

Initial notifications to ID number holders required to complete the questionnaire will be 
staggered to allow the Business Operations Unit to support the influx of telephone and 
email inquiries generated from the notifications.  Please note, the 2024 eVQ cycle will 
be the last cycle where eVQ is launched in the summer.  Beginning in 2025, the eVQ 
report cycle will be launched in the first quarter of each year. 

To prepare for filing the eVQ, DTSC recommends filers gather their 2023 calendar year 
business records.  Filers will need to verify or provide information on the waste 
generated at each site, including but not limited to, manifested waste, unmanifested 
waste, top waste streams, and the tonnage of any hazardous waste exempt from the 
Generation and Handling Fee. 
(https://dtsc.ca.gov/generation-and-handling-fee/) 

To assist hazardous waste handlers with completing eVQ, DTSC will be providing 
training materials on our website and hosting a Zoom webinar.  See information below. 

eVQ Webinar Information 
Date:  Wednesday, July 31, 2024 

 Time:  10 a.m. – 12 p.m. 
 Where:  Zoom 
 
To register for the webinar, go to the following link:  https://dtsc-ca-
gov.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_un_XfeOeTsGuBfLx5VmGQQ 

If you receive any questions from your stakeholders regarding the questionnaire, refer 
them to the information below. 

Website:  https://evq.dtsc.ca.gov 
FAQ:  https://dtsc.ca.gov/hazardous-waste-id-number-verification-questionnaire/ 
Email:  eVQ@dtsc.ca.gov 
Toll-free Number: 1-877-454-4012 

Cal FIRE OSFM 

Aboveground Petroleum Storage Act (APSA) Webinars 
OSFM will be delivering its first series of APSA webinars on June 21 and 25, 2024.  The 
June webinars will cover the same content on petroleum under APSA. 

Use the link below to join the webinar on June 21 at 11:00 – 11:30 AM. 

June 21 webinar via Microsoft Teams 
(https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-
59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-
join%2F19%253ameeting_MDNmODQ0Y2YtM2RhMi00ZTQ1LTllNWUtYzg3ZTBlMWQ
yYzE5%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%2522447
a4ca0-5405-454d-ad68-

153

https://dtsc.ca.gov/generation-and-handling-fee/
https://dtsc-ca-gov.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_un_XfeOeTsGuBfLx5VmGQQ
https://dtsc-ca-gov.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_un_XfeOeTsGuBfLx5VmGQQ
https://dtsc-ca-gov.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_un_XfeOeTsGuBfLx5VmGQQ
https://evq.dtsc.ca.gov/
https://dtsc.ca.gov/hazardous-waste-id-number-verification-questionnaire/
mailto:eVQ@dtsc.ca.gov


Unified Program Newsletter – June 2024 
Page 6 

c98a520261f8%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25224c029317-d40a-43a4-94e1-
29052fad9b91%2522%257d&data=05%7C02%7CJennifer.Lorenzo%40fire.ca.gov%7C
0ec4c32e4a78490fdad108dc7c452b98%7C447a4ca05405454dad68c98a520261f8%7
C1%7C0%7C638521883727509972%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4w
LjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C
&sdata=4hbyFL4hLYMNAFm6ec8gIqkjd9O24XG69PSQr52HFCc%3D&reserved=0) 

Meeting ID:  219 946 003 44 
Passcode:  gF7u6k 
Dial in by phone:  +1 (650)-564-3271 
Phone conference ID:  485 075 764# 

Use the link below to join the webinar on June 25 at 3:30 – 4:00 PM. 

June 25 webinar via Microsoft Teams 
(https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-
59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-
join%2F19%253ameeting_NzZlYzVjYzktN2E2OS00NTZhLWFkMmQtMTZkMDk1M2IxZ
DIx%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%2522447a4
ca0-5405-454d-ad68-
c98a520261f8%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25224c029317-d40a-43a4-94e1-
29052fad9b91%2522%257d&data=05%7C02%7CJennifer.Lorenzo%40fire.ca.gov%7C
0ec4c32e4a78490fdad108dc7c452b98%7C447a4ca05405454dad68c98a520261f8%7
C1%7C0%7C638521883727532025%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4w
LjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C
&sdata=IoVMeH6InXID9iiAX%2B3j3Iet6QN2UfqDlMSr3ko%2FzLc%3D&reserved=0) 

Meeting ID:  212 806 992 641 
Passcode:  HqY9pk 
Dial in by phone:  +1 (650)-564-3271 
Phone conference ID:  804 343 705# 

APSA State Surcharge 
Question:  Which facilities are required to pay the APSA state surcharge? 

Answer:  Each owner or operator of a tank facility who is regulated by the APSA 
Program, including conditionally exempt facilities (such as farms, nurseries, logging 
sites, or construction sites), are required to pay an APSA state surcharge to the CUPA. 

The APSA state surcharge may be waived if a CUPA does not assess any single fee on 
a tank facility pursuant to the California Code of Regulations, Title 27, Section 
15250(a)(3). 

Question:  Are federal facilities required to pay the APSA state surcharge? 

154

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_NzZlYzVjYzktN2E2OS00NTZhLWFkMmQtMTZkMDk1M2IxZDIx%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%2522447a4ca0-5405-454d-ad68-c98a520261f8%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25224c029317-d40a-43a4-94e1-29052fad9b91%2522%257d&data=05%7C02%7CJennifer.Lorenzo%40fire.ca.gov%7C0ec4c32e4a78490fdad108dc7c452b98%7C447a4ca05405454dad68c98a520261f8%7C1%7C0%7C638521883727532025%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IoVMeH6InXID9iiAX%2B3j3Iet6QN2UfqDlMSr3ko%2FzLc%3D&reserved=0


Unified Program Newsletter – June 2024 
Page 7 

Answer:  Yes.  Federal facilities that are APSA regulated are required to pay the APSA 
State surcharge as part of the single fee system, to the extent the fees qualify as 
“reasonable service charges” in 33 U.S. Code 1323. 

APSA regulation of federal facilities is discussed in more detail in Section 2, Question 
2.4 of the APSA Program Guidance Document, which is available on the OSFM APSA 
webpage at https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-
unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act. 
 
 
References or links to information cited in this newsletter are subject to change.  
CalEPA is interested in your comments and suggestions regarding the Unified 
Program monthly newsletter.  Please email your comments and suggestions to:  
cupa@calepa.ca.gov. 

CalEPA Unified Program Home Page 

 

155

https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act
mailto:cupa@calepa.ca.gov
http://www.calepa.ca.gov/CUPA/


 

Gavin Newsom 
Governor 

 
Yana Garcia 

Secretary for Environmental Protection 

 
 

Air Resources Board • Department of Pesticide Regulation • Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery • Department of 
Toxic Substances Control • Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment • State Water Resources Control Board • Regional 

Water Quality Control Boards 
 

1001 I Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 • P.O. Box 2815, Sacramento, CA 95812 • (916) 323-2514 • www.calepa.ca.gov 

Unified Program Newsletter – July 2024 
Contents 
CalEPA ............................................................................................................................ 1 

27 CCR Webinar Presentation .................................................................................... 1 
Process for Federal Facilities Claiming Sovereign Immunity for the Hazardous 
Materials Business Plan Program and California Fire Code and Payment of Oversight 
Surcharge .................................................................................................................... 1 

DTSC .............................................................................................................................. 2 
Generator Improvements Rule .................................................................................... 2 

Cal FIRE OSFM .............................................................................................................. 3 
Aboveground Petroleum Storage Act (APSA) Program Guidance Document ............. 3 
APSA Tank Facilities ................................................................................................... 3 
APSA Webinars ........................................................................................................... 3 

 

CalEPA 
27 CCR Webinar Presentation 
The PowerPoint presentation used during the 27 CCR webinar is available at:  
https://calepa.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/6/2024/06/California-Code-of-
Regulations-title-27-Revised-Regulations.pdf. 

A copy of the webinar is also available on request at cupa@calepa.ca.gov. 

Process for Federal Facilities Claiming Sovereign Immunity for the Hazardous 
Materials Business Plan Program and California Fire Code and Payment of 
Oversight Surcharge 
In accordance with Unified Program Guidance Letter 21-01*, if a federal facility 
determines they “…are not legally authorized to expand the scope of sovereign 
immunity waivers beyond that which Congress has directed, which includes payment of 
fees.”, then CUPAs are not required to collect fees or surcharges.  Additionally, CUPAs 
are not required to perform compliance inspections for the Hazardous Materials 
Business Plan (HMBP) or Hazardous Materials Management Plan/Hazardous Materials 
Inventory Statement (HMMP/HMIS) of the California Fire Code (CFC). 

All federal facilities must submit a written declaration to the CUPA of their choice to not 
waive their sovereign immunity and therefore not pay local or state fees for the HMBP 
and the CFC.  The written declaration must identify the name and address of the facility. 
If a federal department, submits a declaration of not waiving sovereign immunity for all 
facilities under their “umbrella”, the declaration must also include the name and address 
of all facilities covered under the declaration. 

156

https://calepa.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/6/2024/06/California-Code-of-Regulations-title-27-Revised-Regulations.pdf
https://calepa.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/6/2024/06/California-Code-of-Regulations-title-27-Revised-Regulations.pdf
mailto:cupa@calepa.ca.gov


Unified Program Newsletter – July 2024 
Page 2 

CUPAs are requested to send CalEPA all declarations already received using the 
Sovereign Immunity Form by email at CUPA@calepa.ca.gov with “Sovereign Immunity 
Form” as the Subject.  The Unified Program Guidance Letter 21001 and the Sovereign 
Immunity form may be found on the CalEPA Unified Program website at: 
https://calepa.ca.gov/cupa/publications/ 

* CalEPA Legal office is currently reviewing the revised UP Guidance Letter 21-01. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact John Paine at (916) 327-5092, or 
John.Paine@calepa.ca.gov or Steven Gailey at (916) 318-8197 or 
Steven.Gailey@calepa.ca.gov. 

DTSC 

Generator Improvements Rule 
The Generator Improvements Rule (GIR) became effective in California starting July 1, 
2024.  The rule adopts federal hazardous waste requirements that are equivalent to or 
more stringent than California’s existing hazardous waste program.  The rulemaking 
also reorganizes several sections and makes other conforming updates to align with the 
federal regulatory structure.  For additional information regarding the GIR, follow the 
links below. 

• GIR information webpage 
(https://dtsc.ca.gov/generator-improvements-rule/) 

• GIR rulemaking webpage 
(https://dtsc.ca.gov/regs/gir/) 

• Regulatory crosswalk 
(https://dtsc.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/31/2024/06/DTSC-Crosswalk-
Generator-Improvements-Rule-6.4.2024-2.pdf) 

• Frequently asked questions (FAQ) (Link can also be found on right-hand side in 
the Hazardous Waste Links of the GIR information webpage) – answers to 
questions you may have regarding GIR 
(https://dtsc.ca.gov/faqs-for-the-adoption-of-gir/) 

• Quick Reference Guide (QRG) template and instructions (towards the top of the 
GIR information webpage, look for the ‘template’ link) - note that the QRG is a 
new requirement for individual large quantity generators to have succinct 
information available for emergency responders in the event they need to be 
called out to address an emergency 
(https://dtsc.ca.gov/generator-improvements-rule/) 

Currently, DTSC is working on a system to disseminate large quantity generator closure 
notifications (using EPA form 8700-12) to Unified Program Agencies through the 
Hazardous Waste Tracking System. Stay tuned for further updates. 

Additionally, the CUPA Training and Assistance Unit is developing GIR trainings, dates 
to be announced soon. 

157

mailto:CUPA@calepa.ca.gov
https://calepa.ca.gov/cupa/publications/
mailto:John.Paine@calepa.ca.gov
mailto:Steven.Gailey@calepa.ca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdtsc.ca.gov%2Fgenerator-improvements-rule%2F&data=05%7C02%7CJennifer.Rohde%40calepa.ca.gov%7C479df59435b04feb1f6008dc9f9de0f1%7Cfedfd73812164730a902fd41fa7f4dbc%7C0%7C0%7C638560747658751311%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=x1wbUMNV0ZlNrwvVcL6x2fC81vdGFthcwxNGNI6Kzxo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdtsc.ca.gov%2Fregs%2Fgir%2F&data=05%7C02%7CJennifer.Rohde%40calepa.ca.gov%7C479df59435b04feb1f6008dc9f9de0f1%7Cfedfd73812164730a902fd41fa7f4dbc%7C0%7C0%7C638560747658766533%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wY9h6ShvicWOYKiYK2NU52LWqQNkR6HYcpp9IgHbA3E%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdtsc.ca.gov%2Fwp-content%2Fuploads%2Fsites%2F31%2F2024%2F06%2FDTSC-Crosswalk-Generator-Improvements-Rule-6.4.2024-2.pdf&data=05%7C02%7CJennifer.Rohde%40calepa.ca.gov%7C479df59435b04feb1f6008dc9f9de0f1%7Cfedfd73812164730a902fd41fa7f4dbc%7C0%7C0%7C638560747658778170%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xWSNkpXJv6jh51cBxYDl3D8uBrixMG8tLkPmNRWs954%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdtsc.ca.gov%2Ffaqs-for-the-adoption-of-gir%2F&data=05%7C02%7CJennifer.Rohde%40calepa.ca.gov%7C479df59435b04feb1f6008dc9f9de0f1%7Cfedfd73812164730a902fd41fa7f4dbc%7C0%7C0%7C638560747658787935%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ZroYJlFpONWb9vb0h%2BwL7IsvN2Ccx%2FjBeOQT1PtgE8s%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdtsc.ca.gov%2Fgenerator-improvements-rule%2F&data=05%7C02%7CJennifer.Rohde%40calepa.ca.gov%7C479df59435b04feb1f6008dc9f9de0f1%7Cfedfd73812164730a902fd41fa7f4dbc%7C0%7C0%7C638560747658796409%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qtrtZqbRivuBLBJ74sG9rO3cLW26PdILIZ9SeMSe%2B7k%3D&reserved=0


Unified Program Newsletter – July 2024 
Page 3 

Cal FIRE OSFM 

Aboveground Petroleum Storage Act (APSA) Program Guidance Document 
The APSA Program Guidance document was revised.  It is available on the OSFM 
APSA webpage (https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-
unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act).  A revision history is 
included in the guidance document. 

APSA Tank Facilities 
Question:  Which facilities are subject to the requirements of the APSA Program? 

Answer:  A tank facility is subject to the APSA if any of the three conditions below 
apply: 

• The tank facility is subject to the spill prevention, control, and countermeasure 
(SPCC) rule requirements in the Code of Federal Regulations, Title 40, Part 112. 

• The tank facility has a total petroleum storage capacity in aboveground storage 
tanks of 1,320 gallons or more. 

• The tank facility has a total petroleum storage capacity of less than 1,320 gallons 
but has one or more tanks in underground areas (TIUGA) that are not excluded 
consistent with the Health and Safety Code, Section 25270.3(c)(3) exceptions. 
When the total petroleum storage capacity is less than 1,320 gallons, the following 
TIUGAs are excluded: tanks storing heating oil, hydraulic fluid used in closed loop 
mechanical systems, or acting as a sump, separator, clarifier, catch basin or storm 
drain. 

For more information, visit the OSFM APSA webpage on “Is My Facility Regulated 
Under APSA?” which may be found at https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-
safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-
act/is-my-facility-regulated-under-the-aboveground-petroleum-storage-act. 

For more information on TIUGAs, visit the OSFM TIUGA webpage at 
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-
agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act/tank-in-an-underground-area-tiuga.  

APSA Webinars 
OSFM presented the first in a series of short informative APSA webinars at the end of 
June.  If you would like a copy of the presentation, email cupa@fire.ca.gov.  OSFM will 
be offering more webinars on a variety of APSA topics soon. 
 
References or links to information cited in this newsletter are subject to change.  
CalEPA is interested in your comments and suggestions regarding the Unified 
Program monthly newsletter.  Please email your comments and suggestions to:  
cupa@calepa.ca.gov.  CalEPA Unified Program Home Page 

158

https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act/is-my-facility-regulated-under-the-aboveground-petroleum-storage-act
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act/is-my-facility-regulated-under-the-aboveground-petroleum-storage-act
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act/is-my-facility-regulated-under-the-aboveground-petroleum-storage-act
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act/tank-in-an-underground-area-tiuga
https://osfm.fire.ca.gov/what-we-do/pipeline-safety-and-cupa/certified-unified-program-agency/aboveground-petroleum-storage-act/tank-in-an-underground-area-tiuga
mailto:cupa@fire.ca.gov
mailto:cupa@calepa.ca.gov
http://www.calepa.ca.gov/CUPA/


Agenda Item VIII

ARTICLES 
OF 

INTEREST 

159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209


	08152024 packet cover NEW
	08152024 Agenda DRAFT
	I. Call to Order, Self-Introductions, and Determination of Quorum
	II. Business Matters
	Discussion and possible action related to the following:
	V. Legislative Update    (Supplemental Packet, 20 minutes)
	(This item may be heard at any time during the meeting depending upon the availability of staff) Discussion of Legislation – John Kennedy, RCRC Senior Policy Advocate

	VI. Member County Concerns/Comments
	VII. Solid Waste/Regulatory Update
	Discussion and possible action related to the following:

	J. Agenda Suggestions, Member County Presentation Volunteer, Workshop Topics for Next ESJPA Board Meeting Scheduled Thursday, October 17, 2024
	VIII. Articles of Interest      (Page 159)
	IX. Adjournment
	Technical Advisory Group Breakout Session 1 p.m.

	Binder1.pdf
	Packet Dividers
	06202024 minutes DRAFT
	I. Call to Order, Self-Introductions, and Determination of Quorum
	II. Business Matters
	V. Legislative Update

	VI. Member County Concerns/Comments
	VII. Solid Waste/Regulatory Update

	VIII. Agenda Suggestions, Presentation Requests/Ideas, Workshop Topics for Next ESJPA Board Meeting Scheduled Thursday, August 15, 2024
	Solano County volunteered to present at the August meeting, and Del Norte County mentioned they might also have a presentation.
	IX. Adjournment

	SLO Withdrawal MEMO 08122024
	Resolution No. 2024-165 ESJPA Withdrawal
	ESJPA Reso 24-01 SLO County Withdrawal
	ESJPA Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement 8-15-2024 update DRAFT
	ESJPA Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement ATTACHMENT 1 8-15-2024 Update DRAFT
	Packet Dividers
	Illegal Dumping article
	Governor Press Release - Clean California 2024-07-31
	20240801-wqstakeholdermtg-handout
	8-1-24 WQ Fee Mtg - Agenda
	Water Quality Fees Stakeholder Meeting

	8-1-24 WQ Fee Mtg - Attach 1 - Fund Condition
	8-1-24 WQ Fee Mtg - Attach 2 - Cost Drivers
	8-1-24 WQ Fee Mtg - Attach 3 - Budget Detail
	8-1-24 WQ Fee Mtg - Attach 4 - RWP Fee Proposal
	Option F: Fee by Type of Recycled Water Produced and Distribution/Use


	DTSC eVQ Page
	GIR_2024-0322-01S-Approval
	DTSC Generator Improvements Rule _ Department of Toxic Substances Control
	CalOSHA Comparison of Indoor and Outdoor Heat Illness Prevention Standards
	Indoor-Heat-Employers-fs
	_Hlk149742374

	CalRecycle July 2024 Monthly Public Meeting Agenda (Revised)
	CalRecycle July 2024 Public Meeting Presentation
	CalRecycle July 2024 Monthly Public Meeting Presentation
	Zero Waste Plan
	California's Zero Waste Plan Timeline 
	SB 54 Plastic Pollution Reduction Law Updates
	Battery Stewardship Program Updates
	Reusable Beverage Containers Infrastructure Grant Program
	Beverage Containers Quality Infrastructure Grant Program
	Beverage Container Recycling Grant Program 
	Household Hazardous Waste Grant Program �Local Gov Waste Tire Cleanup Grant Program Awards �
	Farm & Ranch Grant Program Updates
	Local Enforcement Agency Grant Program  Updates
	PaintCare Stewardship Program Updates
	CARE Program Updates
	Five-Year Review Report for the Regional Agency Integrated Waste Management Plan  
	Facility Permit Updates

	Unified Program Newsletter - June 2024
	State Water Board
	Paperless Report 6 Discrepancies


	Unified Program Newsletter - June 2024
	State Water Board
	Overfill Prevention Equipment for Waste Oil USTs
	Designated UST Operator Visual Inspection
	Office of Tank Tester Licensing Webpage Updates

	DTSC
	Generator Improvements Rule
	DTSC’s 2024 electronic Verification Questionnaire Report Cycle

	Cal FIRE OSFM
	Aboveground Petroleum Storage Act (APSA) Webinars
	APSA State Surcharge


	Unified Program Newsletter - July 2024
	CalEPA
	Process for Federal Facilities Claiming Sovereign Immunity for the Hazardous Materials Business Plan Program and California Fire Code and Payment of Oversight Surcharge

	DTSC
	Generator Improvements Rule

	Cal FIRE OSFM
	Aboveground Petroleum Storage Act (APSA) Program Guidance Document
	APSA Tank Facilities
	APSA Webinars


	Packet Dividers
	Article 1
	Article 2
	Article 3
	Article 4
	Article 5
	Article 6




